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Dear Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform you that the 23.a Annual General Meeting of the members of the
Company Will be held on Wednesday, 30,h December, 2O2O at O1:00 P"M. through
Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other ,{udio-Visual Means (OAVM"), to transact the
business(s) as specifred in AGM Notice, pursuant to circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBD.

Pursuant to Regulation 30, 34 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are
enclosing herewith the copy of Annual Report of the Company along with the Notice
of the AGM for the Financial Year 20 L9-2O which is being sent to all the members
of the Company whose email addresses are registered with ttre Company or
Depository Participant(s) in compliance with relevant circulars issued by Ministr5r of
eorporate Affairs and the securities and Exchange Board of India.

The copy of Annual Report 2OL9-2A along with the Notice of AGM is also available
on Company's website www.bonlonindustries. com.

This is for your information and records.

F"or BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly known as : Bonlon Industries Private limited and Bon lon Steels Private [imited

R/o:7N39 (12- First Floor), WEAChanna Market, Karot Bagh, New Delhi - 110005
Phone: 011-47532792, Fax: 011-47532798, E-mail: smitaglobal2OOl @yahoo.com wraruv.bonlonindustries.corn

works: c1/663, Rllco Indl.Area, Bhiwadi, Distt.Alwar, (Rajasthan), ph: 09955097125
Godown (Delhi):488-D'1 , Dilshad Garden, Shahadra, Delhi-'t 10095 ph: 09540007429
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                                                 CCOONNTTEENNTTSS  
  CCoorrppoorraattee  IInnffoorrmmaattiioonn  

  NNoottiiccee  ooff  tthhee  2233rrdd  AAnnnnuuaall  GGeenneerraall  MMeeeettiinngg  

  DDiirreeccttoorrss  RReeppoorrtt  

Annexure to Directors’ Report: 

 ANNEXURE-I:    AOC-2 – Disclosure of particulars of Contract entered 
into by the Company with Related Parties 

 ANNEXURE-II: Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details 
pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 

  RReeppoorrtt  OOnn  CCoorrppoorraattee  GGoovveerrnnaannccee  

         Annexure to Corporate Governance Report: 

 ANNEXURE-III: CEO/ CFO Certificate 

 ANNEXURE-IV: Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance 

 ANNEXURE-V: Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  AAnnaallyyssiiss  

  FFiinnaanncciiaall  SSttaatteemmeennttss  

SSttaannddaalloonnee  

 Independent Auditors’ Report 

 Balance Sheet 

 Statement of Profit & Loss A/c 

 Cash Flow Statements 

 Notes to financial statements 

CCoonnssoolliiddaatteedd  

 Independent Auditors’ Report 

 Balance Sheet 

 Statement of Profit & Loss A/c 

 Cash Flow Statements 

 Notes to financial statements 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION      
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 
 Mr. Raj Jain - Chairman & Managing Director 
 Mr. Arun Kumar Jain – Whole Time Director 
 Mrs. Smita Jain- Non Executive Director 
 Mr. Parveen Kumar Jain - Independent Director 
 Mrs. Bela Khattar Chauhan - Independent Director 

 
 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 
 Mr. Raj Jain - Chairman & Managing Director 
 Mr. Ankit Gupta– Chief Financial Officer 
 Mr. Naveen Kumar– Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
 AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mrs. Bela Khattar Chauhan - Chairman 
 Mr. Parveen Kumar Jain - Member 
 Mr. Arun Kumar Jain - Member  

 
 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Parveen Kumar Jain - Chairman 
 Mr. Raj Jain - Member 
 Mr. Arun Kumar Jain - Member  

 
 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mrs. Bela Khattar Chauhan - Chairman 
 Mr. Parveen Kumar Jain - Member 
 Mrs. Smita Jain - Member  

 
 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS: 

 
M/s. Gaur & Associates 
(Chartered Accountants) 
107, Laxmideep Building,  

           Laxmi Nagar District Centre, 
           New Delhi- 110092 
 
 SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS: 

 
Bigshare Services Private Limited 

    1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,  
           Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys Hotel),  
           Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
 
 BANKERS: 

 
 Bank of India 
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66, Janpath, 
New Delhi- 110001. 
 

 HDFC Bank Limited 
G-34, Suryakiran Building,  
19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, 
New Delhi-110001. 

 
 REGISTERED OFFICE: 

 
7A/39(12- First Floor), WEA Channa Market, 
Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 

          Telephone   : 011- 47532792 
Email: cs@bonlonindustries.com 
Website: www.bonlonindustries.com 

  
 LISTED IN STOCK EXCHANGES: 

 
BSE Limited (SME Platform) 
Scrip ID: BONLON 

         ISIN: INE0B9A01018 
 

Scrip Code: 543211 
 

 23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF   
BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Date: 30th December, 2020 
Time: 01:00 P.M 
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BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
(Formerly known as: Bonlon Industries (P) Limited & Bon Lon Steels (P) Limited) 
7A/39 (12- First Floor), W.E.A. Channa Market, Karol Bagh, New Delhi – 110005 

Ph: 011-47532792, Fax: 011-47532798, E-mail: cs@bonlonindustries.com 
CIN: U27108DL1998PLC097397 

 

NOTICE 
                                   23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
MEMBERS OF BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 
THE 30TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020 AT 01:00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO 
CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT 
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE 
DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 
7A/39(12 FIRST FLOOR), WEA CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHI -
110005. 

ORDINARY BUISNESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2020 including audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 
2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and 
report of Directors & Auditors’ thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Raj Jain (Holding DIN 01018724), Director of the Company, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. TO RE-APPOINT MR. ARUN KUMAR JAIN AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND 
IN THIS REGARD PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION: 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of section 196, 197, 203 and 
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the 
time being in force), as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and proposed by the Board of Directors, the consent of shareholders 
be & is hereby accorded for the Re-Appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Jain as 
Whole Time Director of Bonlon Industries Limited for a period of five years w.e.f. 
30th December, 2020 to 29th December 2025 on the terms and conditions, as set 
out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice; with liberty to the 
Board of Directors (hereinafter includes Nomination and Remuneration 
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Committee of the Board) to alter, vary and modify the terms and conditions of 
the said appointment, in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of 
Directors and Mr. Arun Kumar Jain within and in accordance with the limit 
prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, if applicable or any 
amendment thereto. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to 
do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or 
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”  

4. TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTORS WHO ARE PROMOTERS IN EXCESS OF THRESHOLD LIMITS 
AS PER SEBI (LODR) (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2018: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) 
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and other applicable provisions, if any and as 
per the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 
Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors who are 
Promoters of the Company as per the terms and conditions of their appointment 
as approved by the Board of Directors or Shareholders in their previous 
meetings or to be approved in this Annual General Meeting,  notwithstanding: i) 
annual remuneration to each of them exceeding 5 Crores or 2.5 per cent of the 
net profits of the Company calculated as per the provisions of Section 198 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, whichever is higher; or ii) their aggregate annual 
remuneration exceeding 5 per cent of the net profits of the Company calculated 
as per the provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, till the expiry of 
their current term/ expiry of term as appointed in this Annual General Meeting. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all 
steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this 
Resolution.” 

5. APPROVAL FOR MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION(S): 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to give assent/dissent to the following resolution 
as Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read with Rule 15 
of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended 
till date, and other applicable Rules, if any, Regulation 23(4) of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) and the Company’s policy on Related 
Party Transactions, the approval of Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to 
ratify and/or approve all contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) entered 
and/or to be entered with related party M/s B.C. Power Controls Limited and 
M/s AKJ Metals Private Limited, within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act 
and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Listing Regulations, provided that the value of all 
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such transactions entered and/or to be entered shall not exceed Rs. 500/- 
crores and Rs. 300/- Crores respectively at any time during financial year 2020-
21, on such term(s) and condition(s) as the Board of Directors may deem fit. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby 
authorised to delegate all or any of the powers conferred on it by or under this 
resolution to the Audit Committee of the Company and to do all acts and take 
such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors                         
For, Bonlon Industries Limited 

          
Date: December 02, 2020                                         
Place: New Delhi                                               (Raj Jain)     
                                                                    Managing Director                                                                                                                        

                          DIN: 01018724 
NOTES:  

 The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 
closed from, Monday, 28th December, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th December, 2020 (both 
days inclusive). 
 

1. In view of the global outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its General Circular dated May 5, 2020 read 
with General Circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively 
referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) permitted the holding of the Annual General 
Meeting (‘AGM ’ or ‘Meeting’) through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) facility or other 
audio visual means (‘OA VM’), without the physical presence of the Members at a 
common venue. Further, Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide its 
Circular dated May 12, 2020 (‘SEBI Circular’) has also granted certain 
relaxations. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure. 
 

2. Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) and MCA Circulars, the 
23rd AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OA VM on Wednesday, 
December 30, 2020 at 01.00 p.m. (IST). The deemed venue for the 23rd AGM will 
be 7A/39(12- First Floor), WEA Channa Market, Karol Bagh, New Delhi- 110005. 
 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE 
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD 
PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE 
REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN 
DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS 
AND THE SEBI CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES 
BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE 
THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM 
VENUE ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 
 

4. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102  of  the  Companies  
Act,  2013  (“Act”)  setting  out  material facts concerning the business under 
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Item Nos. 3 to 6  of  the  Notice,  is  annexed  hereto.  The  relevant  details,  
pursuant  to  Regulation  26(4)  and  36(3)  of  the  SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,  2015  (“SEBI  Listing  Regulations”)  and  
Secretarial  Standard  on  General  Meetings  issued  by  the Institute of 
company Secretaries of India in respect of Director seeking appointment/re-
appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

 
5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% 
or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account 
of first come first served basis. 
 

6. Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to 
attend the 23rd AGM through VC/OA VM mode and vote electronically. Corporate 
Members intending to appoint their authorised representatives pursuant to 
Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, as the case may be, to attend the AGM through 
VC/OA VM or to vote through remote e-Voting are requested to send a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at vineet@kpgarg.org 
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in & cs@bonlonindustries.com. 
 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted or the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in 
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-
voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by 
NSDL. 
 

9. In line with the MCA Circular dated May 5, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May 
12, 2020, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being 
sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company/Depositories. The Notice convening the 12th AGM 
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.bcpowercontrols.com 
and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The Notice is also available on 
the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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10. The Company has fixed the cut- off date of Friday, 04th December, 2020 for 
determining the entitlement of shareholders to receive Annual Report of the 
Financial Year 2019-20. 

 
11. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of SEBI 

(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 
closed from Monday, 28th December, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th December, 2020 
(both days inclusive). 
 

12. Members who have not registered / updated their email addresses with 
Bigshares Services Private Limited, are requested to do so for receiving all future 
communications from company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars 
etc. electronically. 
 

13. Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares 
held by them by addressing letters directly to Bigshares Services Private Limited, 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the company quoting their Folio number. 
 

14. Members are requested to notify immediately about any change in their postal 
address/ e-mail address/ bank details to their Depository Participant (DP) in 
respect of their shareholding in Demat mode and in respect of their physical 
shareholding to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. M/s 
Bigshare Services Private Ltd having its office at 302, Kushal Bazar 32-
33  Nehru Place New Delhi-11001 
 

15. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the 
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, accordingly, 
requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are 
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to the Company. 
 

16. In all correspondences with the Company, members are requested to quote their 
account/folio numbers and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized 
form, they must quote their DP ID and Client ID No(s).  
 

17. Additional information, details pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the 
Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral 
part of the notice. The director has furnished the requisite declaration for his re-
appointment, confirming that he meets the criteria for re-appointment. 
 

18. Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the 
Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, of the 
Company, may send their queries in writing at least seven days before the 
Annual General Meeting to the Company Secretary at the registered office of the 
Company or at e-mail id: cs@bonlonindustries.com. 
 

19. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares in 
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in 
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electronic/Demat form, the nomination form may be filed with the respective 
Depository Participant. 

 
20. Inspection: 
 All  the  documents  referred  to  in  the  accompanying  Notice  and Explanatory 

Statements, shall be available for inspection through  electronic  mode,  basis  
the  request  being  sent  on  cs@bonlonindustries.com. 

 The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of 
Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the 
Annual General Meeting. 
 

21. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due 
diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any 
member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat 
account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained 
from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 
 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a “Green Initiative in 
Corporate Governance” and allowed companies to share documents with its 
shareholders through an electronic mode. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA 
Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with 
the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
Members whose email addresses are registered with the company / Depositories. 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be 
available on the company’s website https://bonlonindustries.com/investors-corner/ , 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com 

 
Members are requested to support this Green Initiative by 
registering/updating their email addresses for receiving electronic 
communications with their depository participants.  
 
1. In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as may be amended 
from time to time, Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Secretarial Standard on General 
Meeting issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is 
pleased to provide E-Voting facility to the Members of the Company to exercise 
their right to vote at the 23rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means 
(remote e-voting) in respect of the resolutions contained in this notice and the 
business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by NSDL.  
 
The facility for voting, through electronic voting system on the resolution(s) shall 
also be made available at the AGM and members attending the meeting through 
VC/OAVM who have not already cast their vote on the resolution(s) by remote e-
voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote on such resolution(s) at the 
meeting. 
 

I. The Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to 
the AGM would be entitled to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM but 
shall not be entitled to vote on such resolution(s) at the meeting. 
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II. The Remote e-voting period commences from 9.00 a.m. on Sunday, 27th 

December, 2020 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Tuesday, 29th December, 
2020. During this period, the members of the company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in demat form, as on the cut-off date of 
Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The 
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the 
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed 
to change it subsequently or cast vote again. 
 

III. The cut-off date for determining the eligibility of shareholders to exercise 
remote E-Voting rights and attendance at 12th Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) is Wednesday 23rd December, 2020. A person, whose name is 
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on cut-off date, shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of E-Voting. A person who is not a Member as 
on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only. 
 

IV. The Board of Directors of your Company have appointed Mr. Vineet Garg, 
Advocate as the Scrutinizer for conducting the voting through electronic 
voting system or through polling paper at the AGM, in fair and 
transparent manner.  
 

V. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 
AGM will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock 
the votes cast through remote E-Voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall submit, not 
later than 48 (forty eight) hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chairman, or a person authorised by him in writing 
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of voting 
forthwith. 
 

VI. The  results  of  the  electronic  voting  shall  be  declared  to  the  Stock  
Exchanges  after  the  conclusion  of  AGM.  The  results  along  with  the  
Scrutinizer’s  Report,  shall  also  be  placed  on  the website of the 
Company at www.bonlonindustries.com. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, 27th December, 2020 at 09:00 A.M. 
and ends on Tuesday, 29th December, 2020 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting 
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
 
E-voting Particulars: 
 
EVEN (Remote e-voting 

event Number) 
USER ID PASSWORD/PIN 
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Members are requested to carefully read the instruction for E-voting before casting 
their vote. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which 
are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below: 

 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-
in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you 
log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting 
and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 
Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is 
IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 
then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the 
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company 

For example if folio number is 
001*** and EVEN is    12345        
then user ID is  12345001*** 

 

 
5. Your password details are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your 
existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need 

to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once 
you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 
password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 
digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for 
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. 
The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are 
not registered 

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you 
can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for 
casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
A detail on Step 2 is given below: 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-

Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 
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2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies 
“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active 
status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 
verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and 
click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 
option on the confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

2. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 

to vineet@kpgarg.org with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

3. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting 
website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct 
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the 
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 
or send a request to Mr. Aman Goyal, Assistant Manager, NSDL at the 
designated email ID: amang@nsdl.co.in or Mr. Narender Dev, Assistant Manager 
at the designated email ID: narendrad@nsdl.co.in or at telephone number +91-
8376913413 at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for 
e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
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1. In case shares are held in physical mode : The 100% share capital of the 
Company is in Dematerialized Form. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please contact your Depositary 
Participant (DP) and register your email address as per the process advised by 
DP. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM 
ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through 
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to 
vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected 
with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person 
mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using the 
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last 
minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login for logging into 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 

experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 

through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss 
due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to 
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. For   convenience   of   the   Members   and   proper   conduct   of   AGM, 
Members can login and join at least 30 (thirty) minutes before the time 
scheduled for the AGM and shall be kept open throughout the proceedings of 
AGM. 
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6. Queries on accounts and operations of the company, if any, may please be sent 
to the company on cs@bonlonindustries.com, seven days in advance of the 
Meeting so that the reply can be made available at the Meeting. 
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send 
their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at cs@bonlonindustries.com. The same will 
be replied by the company suitably. 
 

8. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM with use of technology, 
can contact NSDL on evoting@nsdl.co.in or use Toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or 
Contact Mr. Abhishek Mishra, Manager, NSDL at the designated email ID: 
abhishekm@nsdl.co.in or at telephone        number +91- 8510810068; or 
Contact Mr. Aman Goyal, Assistant Manager, NSDL at the     designated email 
ID: amang@nsdl.co.in or Mr. Narender Dev, Assistant Manager at the designated 
email ID: narendrad@nsdl.co.in or at telephone number +91-8376913413; 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 2: 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,2015 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting. 
  
 Name of Director Mr. Raj Jain 
Date of Birth 21/08/1953 
DIN 01018724 
Date of 
Appointment/ Re- 
Appointment  

11.06.2019 

Type of 
Appointment 

Liable to Retire by Rotation 

Qualification Graduate 
Expertise in 
specific functional 
area 

Having good knowledge of management affairs and 
adherence of Corporate Governance  

Directorship held in 
other companies 

NIL 

Memberships/Chair
manships of 
Committees of 
other Companies 

NIL 

Relationship with 
other Director/s 

No Relation 

Number of Shares 
held in the 
Company 

NIL 

  
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
ITEM NO. 3:  
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 
AND SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
 
Mr. Arun Kumar Jain was appointed as an Executive Directors at the time of 
Incorporation of Company by naming in Article of Association and he is continuing 
since then.  

Now the Company has been converted into Public Limited Company and also listed on 
BSE LIMITED (SME Platform). Therefore pursuant to section 196(2) Mr. Arun Kumar 
Jain shall be re-appointed as Whole Time Director for a period not exceeding 5 years.  
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The Board of Directors of Company on recommendation of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company, proposed to shareholders of Company to re-
appoint Mr. Arun Kumar Jain as Whole Time Director of Company for a period of five 
year starting from 30.12.2020 to 29.12.2025. 

The main terms and conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Jain as Whole 
Time Director are given below: 

I. Tenure of Re-Appointment: The re-appointment of the WTD is for a period of 5 
years with effect from 30th December, 2020 to 29th December, 2025. 
 

II. Nature of Duties: Subject to the supervision and control of the Board of 
Directors, Mr. Arun Kumar Jain will carry out such duties and exercise such 
powers as are entrusted to him by the Board of Directors. 

 
III. Remuneration: The remuneration payable to Mr. Arun Kumar Jain shall be 

determined by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time within 
the maximum limit set forth below:  
 
Salary: Rs. 12,00,000/- Per Annum 
Other Allowances: Upto Rs. 3,00,000/- Per Annum  
Other Benefits: Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Whole Time Director, shall also be 
entitled to such other benefits, schemes, privileges and amenities as are granted 
to senior executives of the Company in accordance with the Company’s 
practices, rules and regulations in force from time to time. 
 
Note: 1. Salary includes House Rent Allowance & Conveyance Allowance. 

3. Other Allowances like travelling allowance, medical Reimbursement etc. will 
be on actual basis subject to Maximum Rs. 300,000/- Per Annum.  

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,2015 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting. 
 
  
 Name of Director Mr. Arun Kumar Jain 
Date of Birth 13/10/1958 
DIN 00438324 
Date of 
Appointment/ Re- 
Appointment  

30.09.2013 

Type of 
Appointment 

Whole Time Director (Liable to Retire by Rotation) 

Qualification Graduate 
Expertise in 
specific functional 

Having good knowledge of management affairs and 
adherence of Corporate Governance  
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area 
Directorship held in 
other companies 

1. B.C. Power Controls Limited 
2. Bon Lon Private Limited 
3. Harshit Finvest Private Limited 
4. Vinco Metals Private Limited 

 
Memberships/Chair
manships of 
Committees of 
other Companies 

Member  of Audit Committee, Shareholder / Investors 
Grievance Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee of B.C. Power Controls Limited 

Relationship with 
other Director/s 

Husband of Non-Executive Director, Mrs. Smita Jain 

Number of Shares 
held in the 
Company 

65,53,278 Equity Shares 

 
None of the Director or KMP and their relatives other than Mr. Arun Kumar Jain and 
Mrs. Smita Jain is interested in resolution to be passed in Item no. 3. 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 
OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR ITEM NO. 4 TO 5 OF THE NOTICE:  
 
ITEM NO. 4 
 
As per newly introduced Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 
2018, the fees or compensation payable to executive directors who are promoters or 
members of the promoter group, shall be subject to the approval of the shareholders by 
special resolution in general meeting, if- 

(i) the annual remuneration payable to such executive director exceeds Rs. 5 
Crore or 2.5 per cent of the net profits of the listed entity calculated as per 
the provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is 
higher; or  

(ii) where there is more than one such director, the aggregate annual 
remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 per cent of the net profits of the 
listed entity.  
 

At present, there is one executive director, Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, who is promoter as 
well. Presently Mr. Arun Kumar Jain is drawing a total salary of Rs. 60000/- Per 
Month. A resolution for his re-appointment and approving his remuneration is forming 
the part of the Notice as Item no. 03. The proposed remuneration may be in excess of 
2.5% of the net profits of the Company. This necessitates seeking approval of the 
shareholders by way of special resolution, in order to comply with the above mentioned 
Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, if he has been re-appointed by 
the Shareholders of the Company in ensuing AGM.  
 
The Board recommends the special resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for 
approval by the Members.  
 
None of the Director or KMP and their relatives other than Mr. Arun Kumar Jain and 
Mrs. Smita Jain is interested in resolution to be passed in Item no. 3. 
 
ITEM NO. 5 
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The Company is engaged in Business of Manufacturing and Trading of Ferrous and 
Non Ferrous Metals and Hotel Industry. The related parties M/s B.C. Power Controls 
Limited and M/s AKJ Metals are also engage in business of Ferrous & Non- Ferrous 
Metals. 
 
So, during the normal course of business, due to same line of business, the Company 
has to enter various transactions with related parties M/s Bonlon Industries Limited 
and M/s AKJ Metals Private Limited including short term working capital requirement.  
 
Pursuant to Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended till date, a Company has to 
take approval of shareholders if transactions entered or to entered has exceeds the 
specified limit.   
 
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 requires that if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or 
taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds ten percent 
of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial 
statements of the listed entity, which is called material related party transactions, the 
Company has to take the approval of shareholders.    
 
Hence, approval of the shareholders is being sought as ordinary resolution to ratify 
and/or approve all contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) entered and/or to be 
entered with related parties M/s Bonlon Industries Limited and M/s AKJ Metals 
Private Limited. 
 
The aggregate value of transaction(s) with M/s Bonlon Industries Limited and M/s AKJ 
Metals Private Limited may exceed the said threshold limits as prescribed under 
Pursuant to Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended till date, Regulation 23 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015  and is 
expected to be around Rs.  500/- crores and Rs. 300 cores respectively during 
Financial Year 2020-21. 
 
Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, 
particulars of the transactions with M/s Bonlon Industries Limited are as follows: 
 
Name of the Related Party  B.C. Power Controls Limited 
 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who 
is related, if any 

Mr. Arun Kumar Jain 
 

Nature of relationship 1. Mr. Arun Kumar Jain –Director & 
Shareholder. Son of Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, 
Mr. Harshit Jain Jain is also Shareholder and 
Son in law of Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Mr. Ankit 
Gupta is Director in B.C. Power Controls 
Limited. 
 

Nature, material terms, 
monetary value and 
particulars of the contract 
or arrangements 

 Sale, Purchase or Supply of any Goods or Material, 
Job Work, Short Term funding for working capital 
requirements by or to and any other transaction(s). 
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Any other information 
relevant or important for 
the members to take a 
decision on the proposed 
resolution. 

All transactions took place in normal course of 
business and according to market conditions, 
Company’s requirements.  

 
Name of the Related Party  AKJ Metals Private Limited 
 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who 
is related, if any 

Mr. Arun Kumar Jain  
 

Nature of relationship Mr. Arun Kumar Jain is shareholder of AKJ Metals 
Private Limited. 
M/s AKJ Metals Private Limited is Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary of Bonlon Industries Limited.  

 
Nature, material terms, 
monetary value and 
particulars of the contract 
or arrangements 

 Sale, Purchase or Supply of any Goods or Material, 
Job Work, Short Term funding for working capital 
requirements by or to and any other transaction(s). 

Any other information 
relevant or important for 
the members to take a 
decision on the proposed 
resolution. 

All transactions took place in normal course of 
business and according to market conditions, 
Company’s requirements.  

 
The above transactions are approved by the Audit Committee as per the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI LODR, 2015 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, 
Except Mr. Arun Kumar Jain and their relatives, is concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the Resolutions, except to the extent of equity shares held by them in 
the Company. 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                                
For, Bonlon Industries Limited 

          
Date: December 02, 2020                                                
Place: New Delhi                                                (Raj Jain)     
                                                                      Managing Director                                                                                                                        

                            DIN: 01018724 
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DIRECTORS’  REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 
Bonlon Industries Limited  

 
Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the Twenty Third Annual Report of the 
Company on the business and operations of the Company, together with Audited 
Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020.    

 
FINANCIAL RESULTS  
The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 as 
compared to the previous financial year is summarized as below:    
                                                                                      
(Amount in Rs.) 
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19 
Revenue    

Revenue from operations  2,43,02,99,391 2,14,83,66,946 

Other Income 17,62,76,114 12,10,91,507 

Total  Income 2,60,65,75,505 2,26,94,58,454 

Expenditure   

Cost of Raw Material Consumed 9,07,43,430 33,01,21,153 

Purchase of Stock in Trade 2,35,79,65,946 1,68,47,24,438 

Change in Inventories (3,04,77,912) 12,73,90,330 

Employee Benefit Expenses 64,78,954 75,71,520 

Finance Cost 16,92,913 68,75,166 

Depreciation 90,24,755 35,91,222 

Other Expenses 5,38,91,439 7,51,72,934 

Total Expenses 2,48,33,19,525 2,23,54,46,763 

Profit Before Tax 12,32,55,980 3,40,11,691 

Less: Tax 31,87,344 69,96,556 

Net Profit  12,00,68,669 2,70,15,135 
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NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
The Company has been principally engaged in the business of both manufacturing as 
well as trading of various kinds of ferrous and non-ferrous metals. The main metals 
used in our business operations are copper, aluminum, zinc & tin and the products in 
which we deal are rods 

Recently in 2018, in order to synergize the operations and attaining higher business 
efficiencies, three of our group companies were amalgamated with our companies 
which were engaged in different industries i.e. Metal, Hotel and Civil Construction 
industry. As a result of such amalgamation, our Company is continuing its operations 
in the said business segments under one name one roof. 

The business of our Company is broadly categorized into the following three 
segments: 

1. Metal: Our Company had been carrying on such business since their inception 
and therefore it is the primary segment of our business. Our Company caters its 
clients through products such as wire rods, wires, cathode and ingots made up 
from metals like copper, aluminum, lead and zinc. Our business operations in 
this segment include both manufacturing and trading activities. Manufacturing 
is mainly done for the copper wire rods and wires and the rests of the products 
we deal in are traded by us. 

 
The Company trades the metal products not only in India but do the import 
and export also and trades on MCX as well. 
 

2. Hotel: Hotel business is the second section in which our company carries on its 
business operations. As of now, we have only one hotel in the name and style of 
Hotel Bonlon Inn situated at 7A/39, WEA Channa Market, Karol Bagh, New 
Delhi- 110005, having 24 keys. 

3. Civil Construction: So far no project has been operative in such line of 
business.  

 
There was no major change in the nature of the business of the Company during the 
year under review. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 
The Company’s total revenue stood at Rs. 2,60,65,75,505/- as at 31st March, 2020 as 
compared to Rs. 2,26,94,58,454/- as at 31st March, 2019. 
 
Your directors hoping the good business performance in the coming years. 
 
FUTURE PROSPECTUS 
 
Despite stiff competition from other countries, international buyers show preference to 
your company’s product for its quality and timely delivery and hence your Directors are 
confident of achieving better working results in the coming years. 
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RESERVES & SURPLUS 
 
The Company’s Reserve & Surplus in the year 2020 is Rs. 49,95,85,149/- as compared 
to the previous year it was Rs. 37,95,16,480/-. 
 
No Profit transferred to any specific reserve created but transferred to general reserves. 
 
DIVIDEND  
 
The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the Share Capital of the 
Company for the period ended 31st March 2020 considering the current cash flow 
position of the Company and future funds requirement for growth of business. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposits in terms of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposit) Rules, 2014.  
 
LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 
 
Your Company is listed in BSE Limited (SME Platform). 
 
The Company was listed on BSE Limited (SME Platform) vide BSE Notice no. 
20200710-38 dated 10th July 2020, effective from 13th July 2020.  
 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 
 
In conformity with the provisions of Regulation 34(2)(C) of SEBI( Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and requirements of Companies Act 
the Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2020 is forming a part of Annual 
Report. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 
 
No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial 
position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the 
date of this report except the listing of Equity Shares of the Company on BSE 
Limited.  
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
All transactions of the Company with Related Parties are in the ordinary course of 
business and at arm’s length. Information about the transactions with Related Parties 
is given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has seek the approval of Shareholders in 
ensuing Annual General Meeting for material related party transactions with M/s B.C. 
Power Controls Limited and M/s AKJ Metals Private Limited during the Financial Year 
2020-21.  
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Form AOC – 2 pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as 
Annexure- I to this Directors’ Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 
Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments as on 31st March, 2020 are given in 
the Notes to the financial statement. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 
 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year 
under review and hence no information as per provisions of Rule 4(4) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO SWEAT EQUITY SHARE 
 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review 
and hence no information as per provisions of Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share  
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME AND 
EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME 
 
The Company has not issued any employee stock option scheme and employee stock 
purchase scheme and hence no information as provisions of Rule 12(9) of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Employee Share 
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS NOT DIRECTLY EXERCISED BY 
EMPLOYEES 
 
There are no shares held by trustees for the benefit of employees therefore, no 
disclosure under Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014 has been furnished. 
 
MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
Directors  
 
As on 31st March 2020, your Board comprises of 05 Directors which includes 01 
Managing Director, 01 Whole Time Director, 01 Non- Executive Directors and 02 
Independent Directors. 
 
In terms of the provisions Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Raj Jain, Director of the Company is liable 
to retires by rotation at the ensuing 23rd Annual General Meeting and being eligible 
offered him-self for reappointment. 
 
Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Whole Time Director is also proposed for re-appointment as 
Whole Time Directors, in ensuing Annual General Meeting, for five years starting from 
30.12.2020 to 29.12.2025.  
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Declarations By Independent Directors 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 
2013, the Company has received individual declarations from all the Independent 
Directors confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as specified in Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
In compliance with the requirements of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 
following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

 Mr. Raj Jain               - Chairman and Managing Director  
 Mr. Ankit Gupta           - Chief Financial Officer  
 Mr. Naveen Kumar     - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS` APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and the Policy on 
remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is forming a part of Corporate 
Governance Report. 
 
It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Management 
Personnel and other employees is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors met 10 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there-
under. Directors of the Company actively participated in the meetings and contributed 
valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. 
 
Additionally, during the financial year ended March 16, 2020 the Independent 
Directors held a separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
COMMITTEES MEETINGS   
 
The Audit Committee met 04 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020. 
The nomination and remuneration committee met 02 times during the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020. The Shareholders Grievances Committee met 04 times during 
the financial ended March 31, 2020. Members of the Committees discussed the matter 
placed and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before. 
 
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, the Board of 
Directors hereby confirms that: 
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1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
2.  The Directors had selected such accounting policies have been selected and 

applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company as on March 31, 2020 and of the profits of the Company for the 
year ended on that date; 

3.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care was taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

4.  The Directors has prepared annual accounts of the Company have been 
prepared on a going concern basis; 

5.   The Directors had laid down internal financial controls have been laid down to 
be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are 
adequate and were operating effectively; 

6.  The Directors had devised proper systems have been devised to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively. 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE                         
 
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance, under 
the head, ‘Audit Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings and 
functions of the Committee. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
formulated the criteria for determining the qualification, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director (the Criteria). The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee has recommended to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, as required under Section 
178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Kindly refer section on Corporate Governance, under the head, ‘Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings, functions of 
the Committee and the remuneration policy formulated by this Committee. 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 
 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 
Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the 
criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees 
and Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. 
 
A structured questionnaire has been prepared, covering various aspects of the 
functioning of the Board and its Committee, such as, adequacy of the constitution and 
composition of the Board and its Committees, matters addressed in the Board and 
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Committee meetings, processes followed at the meeting, Board`s focus, regulatory 
compliances and Corporate Governance, etc. 
 
Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Director’s performance, the questionnaire covers 
various aspects like his/ her profile, contribution in Board and Committee meetings, 
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations, regulatory compliances and 
governance, etc. Board members had submitted their response on a scale of 5 
(excellent) – 1 (poor) for evaluating the entire Board, respective Committees of which 
they are members and of their peer Board members, including Chairman of the Board. 
The Independent Directors had met separately without the presence of Non-
Independent Directors and the members of management and discussed, inter-alia, the 
performance of non Independent Directors and Board as a whole and the performance 
of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the views of executive 
and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. 
 
The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the 
entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the basis of performance 
evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue 
their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires. 
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
OTHER BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
For details of other board committees viz. Shareholders/ Investors Grievance 
Committee, kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism, through a Whistle Blower Policy, 
where Directors and employees can voice their genuine concerns or grievances about 
any unethical or unacceptable business practice. A whistle-blowing mechanism not 
only helps the Company in detection of fraud, but is also used as a corporate 
governance tool leading to prevention and deterrence of misconduct. 
 
It provides direct access to the employees of the Company to approach the Compliance 
Officer or the Chairman of the Audit Committee, where necessary. The Company 
ensures that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any kind 
of unfair treatment or victimization. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at 
www.bonlonindustries.com.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy 
which aims at enhancing shareholders’ value and providing an optimum risk reward 
thereof. The risk management approach is based on a clear understanding of the 
variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and 
measurement and continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures. 



                                                                                                                                                        

  
Annual Report 2019-20        29 

 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls related to financial 
statement. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weaknesses were observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. Some of the 
controls are outlined below: 

 The Company has adopted accounting policies, which are in line with the 
Accounting Standards and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013; 

 Changes in polices, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consultation 
with the Auditors; 

 In preparing the financial statement, judgment and estimates have been made 
based on sound policies. The basis of such judgments and estimates are 
approved by the Auditors and the Audit Committee; 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
 
Your Directors appreciate the significant contribution made by the employees to the 
operations of your Company during the period. 
 
The information required on particulars of employees as per Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in a separate Annexure- II to this 
Directors’ Report. 
 
As per the provisions contained in the proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the some of the aforesaid particulars are not being sent as a part of this Annual 
Report. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the 
Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company. 
 
OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is 
required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to 
sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.  
 
The Company has not received any complaint of harassment till date. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return 
in MGT 9 Link of the website where Annual Return is placed is 
http://bcpowercontrols.com/investors-corner/. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
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The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in 
respect of conservation of energy, and technology absorption have not been furnished 
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under 
review.  
 
Foreign Exchange Inflow:    NIL 
Foreign Exchange Outflow: NIL 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
A report on Corporate Governance and the certificate from the Secretarial Auditor 
regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance have been furnished 
in the Annual Report and form a part of the Annual Report. 
MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been separately furnished in the 
Annual Report and forms a part of the Annual Report. 
 
AUDITORS  
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company, were appointed as Statutory Auditor of Company in 22nd Annual General 
Meeting held on 30.09.2019 for a period of 5 year upto the conclusion of the 27th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in year 2024..  
 
The Audit Report given by M/s Gaur & Associates for the Financial Year 2019-20, 
forming part of this Annual Report.  
 
The Reports of Statutory Auditor do not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remarks. During the year the Statutory Auditors have not reported any matter 
under Section 143 (12), therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under the 
applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION 
 
Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, suppliers, bankers, 
business partners/associates, financial institutions and various regulatory authorities 
for their consistent support/encouragement to the Company. 
 
Your Directors would also like to thank the Members for reposing their confidence and 
faith in the Company and its Management.      

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                       
For, Bonlon Industries Limited 

          
Date: December 02, 2020                                                
Place: New Delhi                                                (Raj Jain)     
                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                  

                            DIN: 01018724 
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ANNEXURE- I 
 

Form No. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into 

by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of 
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 

transactions under third proviso thereto 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 
basis: 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship: 

Not applicable 

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Not applicable 

(e) Justification for entering into such 
contracts or arrangements or 

transactions 

Not applicable 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not applicable 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not applicable 

(h) Date on which the special 
resolution was passed in general 
meeting as required under first 

proviso to section 188: 

Not applicable 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s 
length basis: 
 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship: 

B.C. Power Controls Limited 
 
(Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Director of 
the Company is Director and 
Shareholder.  

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

1. Purchase of Goods 
2. Sale of Goods 
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(c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2019-20 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 
prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

02.04.2019 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Rs.13,79,29,510/- (Credit Balance) 
as on 31.03.2020 

 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 
AKJ Metals Private Limited 
 
(Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Director of 
the Company is Shareholder.)  

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

1. Purchase of Investment- Shares 
 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2019-20 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 
prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

02.04.2019 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Rs.4,03,556/- (Debit Balance) as on 
31.03.2020 

 
 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship: 

Mrs. Smita Jain 
 

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Rent Paid  
 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2019-20 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 
prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

02.04.2019 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil Balance as on 31.03.2020 
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By Order of the Board of Directors                                                              
For, Bonlon Industries Limited 

          
Date: December 02, 2020                                                
Place: New Delhi                                                (Raj Jain)     
                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                  

                            DIN: 01018724 
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ANNEXURE- II 
 

Disclosure in the Board’s Report under Rule 5 ofCompanies (Appointment & 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(i) The Ratio of the 
remuneration of each 
director to the median 
remuneration of the 
employees of the company 
for the financial year 2019-
20 

Director’s Name Ratio to mean 
remuneration (As on 
31/03/2020) 

  Arun Kumar Jain  
  Raj Jain  

(ii) The Percentage increase in 
remuneration of each 
Director, Chief Financial 
Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary 
or Manager, if any, in the 
financial year 2019-20 
compared to 2018-19. 

 
Director’s/CFO/CS  
name 

Percentage increase in 
remuneration 

  Arun Kumar Jain 0% 
  Raj Jain 0% 
  Smita jain 0% 
  Naveen Kumar 0% 
(iii) Percentage increase in the 

median remuneration of 
employees in the financial 
year 2019-20 compared to 
2018-19* 

0 % (no increment) 

(iv) Number of permanent 
employees on the rolls of 
the company  

As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019 

  18 17 
(v) Explanation on the 

relationship between 
average increase in 
remuneration of Directors 
and the company 
performance. 

0 % (no increment) 

(vi) Comparison of the 
remuneration of the Key 
Managerial Personnel 
against the performance of 
the company 

Remuneration of Key Managerial personnel was 
Rs. 23,10,000/- for the financial year 2019-20 i.e. 
0.095% of the turnover of the company.  

(vii) Variation in Details 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 
  Market Capitalization  N.A. N.A. 
  Price Earning Ratio** N.A. N.A. 
  Percentage 

Increase/decreaseof 
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market quotations 
  Net worth of the 

Company 
Rs. 60.39     
Cr 

Rs. 48.38     
Cr 

(viii) Average percentile increase 
in salaries of Employees 
other than managerial 
personnel in 2019-20 as 
compared to 2018-19 

0 % (no increment) 

 Average percentile increase 
in managerial 
remuneration in 2019-20 

0% (no increment) 
 

 Justification for increase  0% (no increment) 
 

(ix) Comparison of each 
remuneration of the Key 
Managerial Personnel 
against the performance of 
the Company 

Name of Key 
Managerial 
personnel 

Remuneration 
for the year 
ended 
31/03/2020 

Comparison 
against 
performance 
of the 
Company 

  Arun Kumar 
Jain 

7,20,000 Avg. 

  Raj Jain 7,20,000 Avg. 
  Smita Jain 1,50,000 Avg. 
  Naveen Kumar 5,40,000 Avg. 
(x) Key parameter for any 

variable component of 
remuneration availed by 
the Director’s 

Nil 

(xi) Ratio of the remuneration 
of the highest paid director 
to that of the employees 
who are not directors but 
receive remuneration in 
excess the highest paid 
director during the year 

Rajat jain, who receives remuneration in excess of 
highest paid director. As he is taking responsibility 
of marketing and other administrative also. 

The Board of Directors of the company affirms that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the company. 

* Remuneration of employees as on 31/03/2020 and 31/03/19 
** P/E ratio calculated on Market Price. 
*** Salary of Mr. Naveen Kumar is corresponding to the period of their appointment 
during the year. 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                         
For, Bonlon Industries Limited 

Date: December 02, 2020                                         
Place: New Delhi                                               (Raj Jain)     
                                                                    Chairman & Managing Director                                  

                          DIN: 01018724 
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      CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
Your Company firmly believes that maintaining the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance is the implicit rule that determines a management’s ability to make sound 
decisions and to perform efficiently and ethically in the best interest of its shareholders 
and other stakeholders to create value for all. Corporate Governance clauses of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company, but the Company 
has voluntarily complied the Corporate Governance clauses. 

 
The philosophy of Corporate Governance is a principle based approach as codified in 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
encompassing the fundamentals of rights and roles of various stakeholders of 
the Company, disclosure, transparency and board responsibility. 

 
A report on Corporate Governance Compliance of your Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2020 is as below: 
 
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Your Company has the combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors in 
conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Company’s Board consists of Five Directors as on date of this report having 
considerable professional experience in their respective fields. Out of them two are 
Independent Directors (including woman director), two are Executive Directors 
(including Chairman) and one Non- Executive Director.  
 
As per the declarations received by the Company from each of the Directors, none of 
them are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Independent Directors of the Company are in compliance with the provisions of 
Regulation 25 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Further, disclosures have been made by the Directors regarding their 
Chairmanships/ Memberships of the mandatory Committees of the Board and that the 
same are within the maximum permissible limit as stipulated in 25 SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Board Meetings 
 
Nine Board Meetings were held during the year on 02.04.2019, 01.05.2019, 
01.06.2019, 10.06.2019, 27.06.2019, 02.07.2019, 08.07.2019, 05.09.2019, 
03.12.2019, 04.02.2020. 
 
Directors’ Attendance Record and their other Directorships/ Committee 
Memberships 
 
As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors is a 
member of more than ten Board Committees (considering only Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) or Chairman of more than five Committees 
across all public limited companies (listed or unlisted) in which he/she is a Director. 
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Further all Directors have informed about their Directorships, Committee 
memberships/ Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant 
details of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2020 are given below: 
 
  ATTENDANCE IN F.Y. 2019-20 No. of other Directorship and 

Committee Memberships/ 
Chairmanships held Committee held* 

Name 
of the 
director 

Category No. of 
board 
meetings 
held  

Attend
ed 

Last AGM 
held on 
30.09.2019 

Other 
Director
ship 

Committe
e 
Members
hip 

Committee 
Chairmanships 

Raj Jain Chairma
n/ED 

10 10 Yes - - - 

Arun 
Kumar 
Jain 

PD/ED 10 10 Yes 5 2 - 

Smita 
Jain 

NED 10 10 Yes 2 -  

Bela 
Khattar 
Chauha
n 

ID 6 6 Yes - - - 

Parveen 
Kumar 
Jain 

ID 6 6 Yes - - - 

#PD – Promoter Director; NED – Non-Executive Director; ID – Non-Executive 
Independent Director; ED – Executive Director 
 
*In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, 
Chairmanships/Memberships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee in all Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been considered. 
 
Independent Director 
 
As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors on your Company’s 
Board: 
 
a. Are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience, in the 
opinion of the Board of Directors; 
b. Are not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
c. Are not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company; 
d. have or had no material pecuniary relationship with the Company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the two 
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 
e. Have no relative, who has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or 
Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or 
Fifty Lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from time to time, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the 
current financial year; 
f. Neither themselves nor any of their relatives — 
A. hold or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been 
employee of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the 
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were 
proposed to be appointed; 
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B. are or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 
years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to be 
appointed, of - 
(1). a firm of Auditors or Company Secretaries in practice or Cost Auditors of the 
Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
(2). any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, 
its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the 
gross turnover of such firm; 
(iii) hold together with their relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of 
the Company; or 
(iv). is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit 
organisation that receives twenty five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the 
Company, any of its Promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the Company; 
(v). is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
Company; 
g. are not less than 21 years of age. 
 
The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence 
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
 
Maximum Tenure of Independent Directors 
 
In accordance with Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the current tenure of 
Independent Directors of the Company is for a term of 5 consecutive years from the 
date of their appointment. 
 
Number of Independent Directorships 
 
In compliance with Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company 
do not serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. In case 
he/she is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any listed company, does not hold the 
position of Independent Director in more than three listed companies. 
 
Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed 
on the website of the Company viz. www.bonlonindustries.com. 
 
Separate Meeting of Independent Director 
 
In accordance with Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company 
shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the presence of Non-Independent 
Directors and members of management. 
 
During the year under review, separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company was held on March 16, 2020. 
 
Familiarisation Program for Independent Directors 
 
The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to 
enable them to familiarize with the Company, its management and its operations so as 
to gain a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities for the purpose 
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of contributing significantly towards the growth of the Company. They are given full 
opportunity to interact with senior management personnel and are provided with all 
the documents required and/or sought by them to have a good understanding of the 
Company, its business model and various operations and the industry, it is a part. The 
Policy on Familarisation Programme for Independent Directors is also available on the 
Company’s website www.bonlonindustries.com under the web link 
https://bonlonindustries.com/Investor-
docs/BOARD/FAMILARISATION%20PROGRAMME%20FOR%20INDEPENDENT%20DIRECTORS.pdf 
 
Performance Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors, 
including Independent Directors 
 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 
Regulations, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for 
performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and 
Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. The framework is monitored, 
reviewed and updated by the Board, in consultation with the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, based on need and new compliance requirements. 
 
For evaluation of the entire Board and its Committees a structured questionnaire, 
covering various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its Committee, such as, 
adequacy of the constitution and composition of the Board and its Committees, matters 
addressed in the Board and Committee meetings, processes followed at the meeting, 
Board`s focus, regulatory compliances and Corporate Governance, etc is in place. 
Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Director’s performance, the questionnaire covers 
various aspects like his/ her profile, contribution in Board and Committee meetings, 
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations, regulatory compliances and 
governance, etc. 
 
Accordingly, the annual performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and each 
Director was carried out for the financial year 2019-20. 
 
The Independent Directors had met separately on March 16, 2020 without the presence 
of Non-Independent Directors and the members of management and discussed, inter-
alia, the performance of non- Independent Directors and Board as a whole and the 
performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the views 
of executive and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors 
have been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the 
basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it determines whether to extend or 
continue their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires.  
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se 
 
None of the Directors are related to each other, except Mr. Arun Kumar Jain and Mrs. 
Smita Jain who are related to each other. Mr. Arun Kumar Jain and Mrs. Smita Jain 
are Husband and Wife to each other. 
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Remuneration Policy 
 
The remuneration paid to Executive Directors of the Company is approved by the Board 
of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
The Company’s remuneration strategy is market-driven and aims at attracting and 
retaining high calibre talent. The strategy is in consonance with the existing industry 
practice and is directed towards rewarding performance, based on 
review of achievements, on a periodical basis. 
 
Remuneration paid to Executive Directors 
 
Your Board currently comprises of Two Executive Director viz. Mr. Raj Jain, Managing 
Director and Mr. Arun Kumar Jain, Director. 
 
Mr. Raj Jain and Mr. Arun Kumar Jain has Drawn a salary of Rs. 60,000/- each 
during the financial year 2019-20 duly recommended by the nomination and 
remuneration committee, Board of Directors and approved by Shareholders. 
 
Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors 
 
No Remuneration was paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year under 
review. 
 
Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors 
 
Only Mrs. Smita Jain Jain, Non-Executive Directors was holding shares in the 
Company during Financial Year 2019-20. 
  
It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
 
2. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

The Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March, 2019 was held on 30 
September, 2019. All the Directors had attended the meeting. 

3. CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Board has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the company. The term senior management means personnel of the 
company who are members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. 
Normally this would comprise all members of management one level below the 
executive directors, including all functional heads. The code has been circulated to all 
members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of the same has 
been affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director is 
given below. 
 
I hereby confirm that: “The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board 
and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct 
for directors and senior management in respect of the financial year 2019-20” 
 

     Sd/- 
            (Raj Jain) 
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Chairman & Managing Director 
 
4. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as well 
as a Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices (Code), as prescribed by the SEBI 
Regulations in this regard. The Compliance Officer is responsible for monitoring 
adherence to the rules for the preservation of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, 
pre-clearance of trades, monitoring of trades and implementation of the Code for 
trading in Company’s securities, under the overall supervision of the Board. All 
Directors and employees, who could be privy to the Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information of the Company, are governed by this Code. 
 
Mr. Naveen Kumar, Company Secretary is also appointed as Compliance Officer of the 
Company.  
 
5. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Managing Director/CEO and CFO has certified to the Board of Directors, inter alia, 
the accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of internal controls for the financial 
reporting purpose as required under Clause SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March, 2020. Certification 
from CEO/CFO is annexed herewith this report, which is also forwarded to the Stock 
Exchange, where the securities of the Company are listed as a part of Annual Report. 
 

6. COMMITTEES 

Company has constituted an Audit Committee, a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Shareholder Relationship Committee. The functioning of each of these 
Committees is regulated by the specific terms of reference, roles and responsibilities 
and powers detailed in their respective Charters. 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to these Committees. 

The Minutes of the meetings of all these Committees are placed before the Board for 
discussions / noting. None of the Directors is a member of more than ten committees 
or Chairman of more than five committees across all companies in which they are 
Directors. 

Declarations regarding committee memberships / chairmanships, in other public 
companies, as on 31st March, 2020 have been received from the Directors. 

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made 
thereto and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, the ‘Audit Committee’ of the 
Board comprises of: 
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Name of the Director Status Nature of 
Directorship 

BelaKhattarChauhan Chairperson Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

Parveen Kumar Jain Member Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

Arun Kumar Jain Member Director 
 
2/3rd of the members of Audit Committee are Independent Directors. 
 
Audit Committee was composed on 02.07.2019. 

Role of the Audit Committee:  

1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure 
of its financial information to ensure that the financial statements are 
correct, sufficient and credible.  
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if 
required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the 
fixation of audit fees.  
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered 
by the statutory auditors. 150  
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: a. Matters 
required tobe included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of 
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. b. Changes, if any, in accounting 
policies and practices and reasons for the same. c. Major accounting entries 
involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. d. 
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 
findings. e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to 
financial statements. f. Disclosure of any related party transactions. g. 
Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.  
5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.  
6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of 
funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, 
etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/Draft Prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 
steps in this matter.  
7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance 
and effectiveness of audit process.  
8. Approval of any transactions of the Company with Related Parties, 
including any subsequent modification thereof.  
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.  
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is 
necessary.  
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.  
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12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal 
auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.  
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the 
structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the 
official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency 
of internal audit.  
14. Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow 
up there on.  
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal 
auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a 
failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board.  
16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about 
the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain 
any area of concern.  
17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the 
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of 
declared dividends) and creditors.  
18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the 
same exists.  
19. Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer or any other person 
heading the finance function or discharging that function after assessing the 
qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.  
20. To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate 
actions in case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or 
Employee. 
21. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related 
matters.  
The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following 
information:  
1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of 
operations.  
2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit 
Committee), submitted by management.  
3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 
statutory auditors.  
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.  
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal 
auditor shall be subject to review by the audit committee. 
6. Statement of deviations: 
a) Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, 
if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/Draft Prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
Powers of the Audit Committee: 
 Investigating any activity within its terms of reference;   
 Seeking information from any employee;   
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 Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and   
 Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers 

necessary. 
 

Audit Committee Meetings 
 
In addition to the Audit Committee members, the Audit Committee meetings are 
generally attended by the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory 
Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company. The Company Secretary acts as the 
Secretary of the Audit Committee. 
 
During the year under review, the Audit Committee met at least once in each quarter 
and the maximum time gap between two Audit Committee meetings did n exceed the 
limit prescribed in Regulation 18 of the of the Listing Regulations. 
 

 
The committee met Five times during the year on 05.09.2019, 03.12.2019, 04.02.2020, 
03.03.2020 
 
Name of the 
Committee Member 

Meeting Details Whether 
Attended the 
Last AGM  

Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 

BelaKhattarChauhan 
4 4 100 Yes 

Parveen Kumar Jain 
4 4 100 Yes 

Arun Kumar Jain 
4 4 100 Yes 

 
 
(B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company to constitute 
a ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. 
 
The Committee was composed on 02.07.2019 
 
Composition 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of two Independent Directors 
and one executive Director as follows: 
 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Bela Khattar Chauhan Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Parveen Kumar Jain Member Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Smita Jain Member Non- Executive Director 
 

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
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1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board of 
Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees.  
2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent 
Directors and the Board of Directors.  
3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.  
4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may 
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid 
down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and 
removal. 
5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the 
Independent Director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation 
of Independent Directors.  
6. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any 
statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to 
by such committee. 

During the financial year 2019-20, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 
Two times i.e. on 05.09.2019 & 04.02.2020 
 
Name of the 
Committee 
Member 

Meeting Details 
Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 

Bela Khattar 
Chauhan 

2 2 100 
 

Parveen Kumar 
Jain 

2 2 100 
 

Smita Jain 2 2 100 
 
REMUNERATION POLICY FOR BOARD MEMBERS 
 
Appointment criteria and qualifications 
 
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 
level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the 
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to 
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is 
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 

1. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS (EXCLUDING 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS), KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
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A. Preliminary 

Director’s appointment is subject to the fulfilment of the following terms & conditions: 
 
1. So long as they are Director of the Company, the number of companies in which 
they hold office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not exceed the 
limit stipulated under the Act. 
2. So long as they are Directors of the Company, they will ensure that they do not get 
disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of the Act. 
3. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing 
Agreement as applicable to them as a Director. 
 
B. Term / Tenure 
Executive Director: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director/WTD for 
a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than 
one year before the expiry of term. 

Non Executive Directors: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Non-Executive Director for 
a term as it may deem fit subject to their retirement and re-appointment as per the 
applicable provisions of the Act. 

C. Committees 

They will be appointed as chairman and/or member on the following Committees of the 
Board: 

(i)  Audit Committee 
(ii)  Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(iii) Shareholders Relationship Committee 

 
D. Code of Conduct 

They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Directors as available 
on the website of the company. 

E. Performance Evaluation 

The overall effectiveness of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings 
obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board shall decide the Appointments, 
Re-appointments and Removal of the Directors of the Company.  

The Independent Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for 
the purpose of evaluating the performance of Board of Directors. The evaluation scale 
is a simple two point scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY. 
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Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a 
performance evaluation carried out by Independent Directors on the basis of following 
specific issues and questions:  

1. Attendance, participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of 
the meetings. 
2. Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of Company. 
3. Compliance with policies, Reporting of frauds, violation etc. and disclosure of 
interest. 
4. Safeguarding of interest of whistle blowers under vigil mechanism and Safeguard 
of confidential information. 
5. Violation of provisions of the Companies Act 1956 or 2013 by the Directors, if 
any. 
6. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 
Company management and the Board. 
7. Composition/Constitution of Board of Directors  
 
Based on the above criteria Board has to be assessed by giving a rating of 
SATISFATORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.  
The process of evaluation shall be done by Independent Directors only. Assistance 
in the process will be provided by a person so authorized by the Board, and for this 
purpose the person will report to the Board. 
 

F. Removal 
 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other 
applicable Act, rules and regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to 
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules 
and regulations. 

 
G. Retirement 

 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same 
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
benefit of the Company. 
 
H. Remuneration policy for Executive Directors (Whole-time/ Managing Director) 

and KMP: 
 

a) Fixed pay: 

The Executive Directors and KMP shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may 
be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of 
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the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, 
pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the 
Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee 
and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required. 

b) Minimum Remuneration: 

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the 
Company shall pay remuneration to its Executive Directors in accordance with the 
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, 
with the previous approval of the Central Government. 

c) Provisions for excess remuneration: 

If any Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any 
such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior 
sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums 
to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The 
Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the 
Central Government. 

I. Remuneration to Non- Executive Directors (excluding Independent Director): 
 
a) Remuneration / Commission: 

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions 
mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act. 

b) Sitting Fees: 

The Non- Executive Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending 
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall 
not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may 
be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

c) Commission: 

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject 
to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the 
applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
The Company aspires to pay performance linked remuneration to its Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees. It will be ensured that the remuneration is 
determined in such a way there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. 
The Directors of the Company may also waive off their remuneration and sitting fees if 
they deem fit.  

2. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL / FORMULATION OF TERMS & 
CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  
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The Committee has established the following independence review procedures and 
criteria to evaluate the independence of Directors. 

A. Preliminary 

Independent Director’s appointment is subject to the following terms & conditions: 
 
1. During their tenure as an Independent Director, they will have to submit a 
declaration at the beginning of every Financial Year under Section 149 (7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) stating that they meet the criteria of Independence. 
2. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, the number of companies 
in which they hold office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not 
exceed the limit stipulated under the Act and the Listing Agreement. 
3. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, they will ensure that they 
do not get disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of 
the Act. 
4. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing 
Agreement as applicable to them as an Independent Director. 

B. Term 

Their Appointment will be for a term of 5 years and will be eligible for re-appointment 
on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment 
in the Board's report. 

C. Committees 

They will be appointed as chairman and/or member on the following Committees of the 
Board: 

i) Audit Committee 
ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
iii) Shareholders Relationship Committee 
 
D. Code of Conduct and Duties and Responsibilities 

1. They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Non-Executive 
Directors as available on the website of the company and business principles to the 
extent applicable to an Independent Director of the Company as set out separately in 
Annexure-1. 
2. They will abide by the guidelines of professional conduct, role, function and duties 
as an Independent Directors provided in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, as 
set out at Annexure-2 hereto. 
3. They will not hold office as a Director or any other office in a competing firm/entity. 
4. They are expected to stay updated on how best to discharge their roles, 
responsibilities, and duties and liabilities, as an Independent Director of the Company 
under applicable law, including keeping abreast of current changes and trends in 
economic, political, social, financial, legal and corporate governance practices. 
5. They are expected to: 
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(i) take decisions objectively and solely in the interests of the Company; 
(ii) facilitate Company’s adherence to high standards of ethics and corporate behavior; 
(iii) guide the Board in monitoring the effectiveness of the Company’s governance 
practices and to recommend changes, required if any; 
(iv) guide the Board in monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of 
Management, Board Members and Stakeholders, including misuse of corporate assets 
and abuse in related party transactions; 
(v) guide the Board in ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial 
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that appropriate systems of 
control are in place, in particular, systems for risk management, financial and 
operational control, and compliance with the law and relevant standards. 

E. Performance Evaluation 

The Board of Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the 
purpose of evaluating the performance of Independent directors. The evaluation scale is 
a simple two point scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY. 

Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a 
performance evaluation carried out by the Board on the basis of following specific 
issues and questions:  

1. Attendance and Participation. 
2. Pro-active and positive approach with regard to Board and Senior Management. 
3. Maintaining confidentiality. 
4. Acting in good faith and in the interest of the company as a whole. 
5. Exercising duties with due diligence and reasonable care. 
6. Complying with legislations and regulations in letter and spirit. 
7. Openness to ideas, perspectives and opinions and ability to challenge old practices 
and throwing up new ideas for discussion. 
8. Maintaining relationships of mutual trust and respect with Board members. 
9. Capacity to effectively examine financial and other information on operations of the 
company and the ability to make positive contribution thereon. 
 
The evaluation of Independent Directors shall be done by the Board.  
 
Based on the above criteria Independent Directors has to be assessed by giving a rating 
of SATISFATORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.  
 
F. Remuneration 

1. Their annual remuneration will be as under: 
(a) sitting fees for attending each meeting of the Board and its Committees as may be 
determined by the Board from time to time, and 
(b) profit related commission, if any, determined by the Board and if approved by 
members will be payable at the end of each financial year based upon the performance 
of the Company and upon the performance of Independent Directors which will be 
evaluated by the Board of Directors. 



                                                                                                                                                        

  
Annual Report 2019-20        51 

2. They will be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred by them in connection 
with attending the Board meetings, Board Committee meetings, general meetings and 
in relation to the business of the Company towards hotel accommodation, travelling 
and other out-of pocket expenses. 
3. Pursuant to applicable law, they will not be entitled to any stock options. 

G. Changes of personal details 

During the Term, They shall promptly intimate the Company Secretary and the 
Registrar of Companies in the prescribed manner, of any change in address or other 
contact and personal details provided to the Company. 

H. Miscellaneous 

1. They will have access to confidential information, whether or not the information is 
marked or designated as “confidential” or “proprietary”, relating to the Company and its 
business including legal, financial, technical, commercial, marketing and business 
related records, data, documents, reports, etc., client information, intellectual property 
rights (including trade secrets), (“Confidential Information”). 
They shall use reasonable efforts to keep confidential and to not disclose to any third 
party, such Confidential Information. If any Confidential Information is required to be 
disclosed by them in response to any summons or in connection with any litigation, or 
in order to comply with any applicable law, order, regulation or ruling, then any such 
disclosure should be, to the extent possible, with the prior consent of the Board. 
 
Annexure 1 
CODE OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRINCIPLES APPLICABLE TO NON EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTORS 
(Already uploaded on the Company’s website under Code of Conduct Section) 
 
Annexure 2 
Guidelines of professional conduct, Role, Function and Duties as an Independent 
Director (As provided in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013) 
 
GUIDELINES FOR PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT: 
1. To uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity; 
2. To act objectively and constructively while exercising duties; 
3. To exercise responsibilities in a bona fide manner in the interest of the Company; 
4. To devote sufficient time and attention towards the professional obligations for 
informed and balanced decision making; 
5. To not allow any extraneous considerations that will vitiate the exercise of objective 
independent judgment in the paramount interest of the Company as a whole, while 
concurring in or dissenting from the collective judgment of the Board in its decision 
making; 
6. To not to abuse the position to the detriment of the Company or its shareholders or 
for the purpose of gaining direct or indirect personal advantage or advantage for any 
associated person; 
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7. To refrain from any action that would lead to loss of independence of Independent 
Director; 
8. where circumstances arise which make an Independent Director lose his 
independence, the independent Director must immediately inform the Board 
accordingly; 
9. To assist the Company in implementing the best corporate governance practices. 
 
ROLE AND FUNCTIONS: 
1. Assist in bringing an independent judgment to bear on the Board’s deliberations 
especially on issues of strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key 
appointments and standards of conduct. 
2. Bring an objective view in the evaluation of the performance of Board and 
management. 
3. Scrutinize the performance of management in meeting agreed goals and objectives 
and monitor the reporting of performance. 
4. Satisfy yourself on the integrity of financial information and that financial controls 
and systems of risk management are robust and defensible. 
5. Safeguard the interests of all stakeholders, particularly the minority shareholders. 
6. Balance the conflicting interest of the stakeholders. 
7. Determine appropriate levels of remuneration of executive directors, key managerial 
personnel and senior management and have a prime role in appointing and where 
necessary recommend removal of executive directors, key managerial personnel and 
senior management. 
8. Moderate and arbitrate in the interest of the Company as a whole, in situations of 
conflict between management and shareholder’s interest. 
 
DUTIES: 
1. Undertake appropriate induction and regularly update and refresh their skills, 
knowledge and familiarity with the Company. 
2. Seek appropriate clarification or amplification of information and, where necessary, 
take and follow appropriate professional advice and opinion of outside experts at the 
expense of the Company. 
3. Strive to attend all meetings of the Board including a Separate meeting of the 
independent director and of the Board committees of which they are a member. 
4. Participate constructively and actively in the committees of the Board in which they 
are chairpersons or members. 
5. Strive to attend the general meetings of the Company. 
6. Where they have concerns about the running of the Company or a proposed action, 
ensure that these are addressed by the Board and, to the extent that they are not 
resolved, insist that such concerns are recorded in the minutes of the Board meeting. 
7. Keep yourself well informed about the Company and the external environment in 
which it operates. 
8. Not to unfairly obstruct the functioning of an otherwise proper Board or committee 
of the Board. 
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9. Pay sufficient attention and ensure that adequate deliberations are held before 
approving related party transactions and assure that the same are in the interest of the 
Company. 
10. Ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and functional vigil 
mechanism and to ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are 
not prejudicially affected on account of such use. 
11. Report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation 
of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. 
12. Acting within the authority, assist in protecting the legitimate interests of the 
Company, shareholders and its employees. 
13. Not disclose confidential information, including commercial secrets, technologies, 
advertising and sales promotion plans, unpublished price sensitive information, unless 
such disclosure is expressly approved by the Board or required by law. 
 
POLICY FOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD AND COMMITTEES OF 
BOARD 
 
1. Composition with requisite number of Independent Directors (and woman director n 
the case of board) 
2. Frequency of Meetings 
3. Discharge of the key functions prescribed under law 
4. Discharge of other responsibilities prescribed under law 
5. Monitoring the effectiveness of corporate governance practice 
6. Ensuring the integrity of the company’s accounting and financial reporting systems, 
independent audit, internal audit and risk management system (for Board and Audit 
Committee) 
7. Working in the interests of all the stakeholders of the company 

(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

This Committee was composed on 02.07.2019 
 
Composition of the Committee and category of Directors 
 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Parveen Kumar Jain Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Raj Jain Member Managing Director 

Arun Kumar Jain Member Executive Director 

 
Brief terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the 
following: 

1. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints. 152  
2. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval of transfer or transmission 
of shares, debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent;  
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3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on 
split/consolidation/renewal.  
4. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company.  
5. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
Meetings and Attendance during the year 
 
The committee met Four times during the year on 05.09.2019, 03.12.2019, 
04.02.2020, 02.03.2020 
 
The meetings were attended by all the members of the committee.  
 
Investor complaints 
The details of shareholders’ complaints received and disposed of during the year under 
review are as under: 
 
Nature of Investor Complaints 
- pending at the beginning of the financial 
Year 

NIL 

- received during the financial year NIL 
-disposed off during the financial year NIL 

- pending at the end of the financial year NIL 
 
Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer  
 
Mr. Naveen Kumar – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Email: cs@bonlonindustries.com 
 
 
7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
The detail of Last Three Annual General Meeting of the Company as follows: 

 
For F.Y. Venue Date  Day Time 
2018-
2019 

7A/39(12-F.F), Channa 
Market, Karol Bagh, New 
Delhi-110005 

30.09.2019 Monday 12.30 PM 

2017-
2018 

6B/10, NEA Old Rajinder , 
New Delhi-110060 

24.09.2018 Monday 04.30 PM 

2016-
2017 

6B/10, NEA Old Rajinder , 
New Delhi-110060 

30.09.2017 Saturday 04.30 PM 

 
* Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs; Yes 
* Whether special resolutions were passed through postal ballots: No 
* Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballots this year: No 
 
8.  
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1. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., 
transactions of the company of material nature, with its promoter, the directors 
or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential 
conflict with the interests of company at large: 
 
All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at 
arm’s length and duly approved by Audit Committee of the company. The company has 
not entered into any transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties 
which are in conflict with the interest of the company. 
 
The details of related party transactions are disclosed in Statement of Related Party 
Disclosures forming part of the Financial Statement which are integral part of Annual 
Report. 
24 
2. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed 
on the company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 
 
No non-compliance was made by the Company and no penalties and strictures 
imposed on the Company the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.  
 
3. Compliance with Accounting Standards 
 
In the preparation of financial statements there is no deviation from the prescribed 
Accounting Standards. 
 
4. Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary  
 
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance Corporate 
Governance Clauses of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015  
 
9. Means of Communication 
 
Half Yearly and Annual Financial Results 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company 
furnishes the half yearly un-audited as well as annual audited Financial Results, 
(within 30 minutes of closure of the Board meeting) by online filings, to the Stock 
exchange i.e. BSE Limited. Such information has also been displayed in the ‘Investors’ 
section on the Company’s website i.e. www.bonlonindustries.com.  
 
Website 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company’s website 
www.bonlonindustries.com contains a separate section ‘INVESTOR’S CORNER’ where 
all the information needed by shareholders is available including information on 
Directors, Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Reports, Financial Results, Annual Reports, 
Press Releases and various policies of the Company. 
 
10. General Shareholder Information: 
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1. Annual General Meeting Date: 30th December, 2020 at 01:00 P.M. through VC/ 
OAVM 
2. Financial Year: 01st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 
3. Dividend recommended for the year: NIL 
4. CUTT-OFF Date: 04.12.2020/ For Voting & e-voting: 23.12.2020 
5. Listing on stock exchange: BSE Limited (SME Plateform). The Company has paid the 
Annual Listing Fee within time.  
6. Market price Data (Face value of Rs. 10/-) (BSE): High/Low- Not applicable as the 
Company was not listed during the previous financial year. 
7. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices: NA 
 
8. Share transfer system: During the year the share transfers which were received in 
physical form and for which documents were valid and complete in all respects, were 
processed and the share certificates were returned within the prescribed time from the 
date of receipt. 
 
9. Distribution of shareholding: 
    The shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2020 is as follows. 
 
    1. Promoter & Promoter Group – 95,51,643 Shares – 91.60% 
    2. Public Shareholding – 8,75,715 shares – 8.40% 
 
    TOTAL 1,04,27,358 Shares - 100.00% 
 
10. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: The company has executed agreements 
with National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
Limited (CDSL) for Dematerialization of shares. The 100% Equity Shares of the 
Company are in Dematerialize Form. 
 
11. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion 
instruments, conversion date and impact on equity: NIL 
 
12. Address for correspondence: 7A/39(12- First Floor), WEA Channa Market, Karol 
Bagh, New Delhi - 110005. 
 
13. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:- Bigshare Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys 
Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
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        ANNEXURE-III 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Bonlon Industries Limited 
Delhi. 
 
Dear Sirs, 
We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 
31st March 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 
 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

ii.    These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 
and    are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations; 

 
iii.   No transactions entered into by the Company during the above said period which 

are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 
 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken 
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

       
       We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee that: 
 
iv.   Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
v.   Significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
vi.   Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
 
                                         
      (Raj Jain)                      (Ankit Gupta) 
      Managing Director                                            Chief Financial Officer 
      DIN: 01018724                                                      
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date  : 02.12.2020 
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                                                                                               ANNEXURE-IV 

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
To, 
The Members, 
BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 
We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by BONLON 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED during the year ended 31st March, 2020 as stipulated in Chapter IV read 
with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation AND Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
of the said Company with the Stock Exchange. 
 
The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to the review of the procedures and implementation 
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the 
company.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation given to, us by the company, 
we certify that the Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Regulations, as and when applicable. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

For and on behalf of  
Bansal Vikas & Associates  
Company Secretaries 
Vikas Bansal 
M.No.: ACS 42210 
C P NO.: 15693 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02/12/2020 
UDIN: A042210B001377412 
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                                                                                                        ANNEXURE-V 

 
CERTIFICATE OF NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C 
(Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations  

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
 

Date 02.12.2020 
 

To, 
 
The Members, 
BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
7A/39 (12- First Floor), WEA CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH,  
NEW DELHI -110005 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 
received from the Directors of BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED having CIN 
U27108DL1998PLC097397 and having registered office at 7A/39 (12- First Floor), 
WEA CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHI -110005 (hereinafter referred 
to as  ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V 
Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verification 
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal 
www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by 
the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board 
of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 
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have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of the companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

S. No. NAME OF DIRECTOR       DIN DATE OF APPOINTMENT 
1. SMITA JAIN 00438282 12/10/1998 
2. ARUN KUMAR JAIN 00438324 24/01/1997 
3. RAJ JAIN 01018724 20/06/2018 
4. BELA KHATTAR CHAUHAN 08475517 11/06/2019 
5. PARVEEN KUMAR JAIN 08475527 11/06/2019 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the 
Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate is neither an 
assurance to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

For and on behalf of  
Bansal Vikas & Associates  
Company Secretaries 
 

Vikas Bansal 
M.No.: ACS 42210 
C P NO.: 15693 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02/12/2020 
 
UDIN: A042210B001377313 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 
AND 

ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
This report discusses and analyses the performance for the year ended 31st March 
2020. 
 
OVERALL REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: 
 
The company is in the business of Manufacturing and Trading of Ferrous and Non 
Ferrous Metals and Hotel Industry. The Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 243.03 
Crores. The operational profits have improved on account of optimizing all the 
operations of the company. 
 
INDUSTRY: 
 
The Electric industry plays a vital role in the economy of the country by contributing to 
GDP, generating employment and earning foreign exchange. Besides, there are a large 
number of industries dependent on this sector. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
 
Any power related infrastructure right from power generation, transmission and 
distribution - everything has to pass through the wires and cables. Wires and cables 
are used in almost every industry i.e.. infrastructure project, building, hotel, mall, 
multiplex or railways etc.  
 
But opportunities always give rise to the competition and that’s why the industry is 
becoming competitive. There are new companies coming up in this segment. 
 
OUTLOOK: 
 
The company is taking all efforts to improve the quality of its products to get more 
orders at competitive rates. Due to bulk orders and bargain power Company is able to 
quote better rates and maintain high quality & productivity of the products traded. 
Barring unforeseen circumstances the company is confident of achieving better results 
in the current year.  
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all 
assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition 
and those transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal 
control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is 
supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by Internal 
Auditor appointed in pursuance of applicable Laws. The audit observations and 
corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to 
ensure effectiveness of the internal control system. The internal control is designed to 
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ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial 
statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons. 
 
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please 
refer Directors’ Report in this respect. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
 
The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, 
where each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to 
developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and 
continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.  
 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
 
Statements made herein describing the Company’s expectations or predictions are 
“forward-looking statements”. The actual results may differ from those expected or 
predicted. Prime factors that may make a difference to the Company’s performance 
include market conditions, input costs, govt. regulations, economic development 
within/outside country etc. 

 
                                                     *********** 
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To the Members of
n'Vs. BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as M/s Bonlon Industries Private Limited and NVs Bonlon Steels private
Limited)
CIN: U27108DL1998PT C097 397

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

Ve have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. BONLON
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly known as i\4/s Bonlon Industries Private Limited and
M/s Bon Lon Steels Private Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 3I, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date and a
sunmary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as "the financial statements,,).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the
profit and total comprehensive income for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (sAs). our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provj
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Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in

the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated

in our report.

Key Audit Mafter Description

Amalgamation

During the financialyear 2018-19, three of the group companies namely Smita Global Private

Limited (transferor company no. 1), Harshit Promoters Private Limited (transferor company no.

2) and Harshit Infratech Private Limited (transferor company no. 3), that were engaged in
different segments of business, were amalgamated with the Company in pursuance of Section

230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Order of the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi dated June 13, 2018.

The company had adopted the pooling of interests method for accounting of amalgamation

scheme (Under the pooling of interests method, the assets, liabilities and reserves of the

ffansferor company are recorded by the transferee company at their existing book value). The

cumulative effects of the amalgamation Schemes has been taken on lst July,2018 in the books

of accounts of Transferee Company.

Thus it is considered to be key audit matter as this is significant event which has happened

during the previous year and it required compliance of scheme and applicable accounting

standards.



LMS Business

Key Audit Matter DescriPtion
th! Company is engaged in the business of advance booking of material as per LME rates

during the year. The company has incurred a loss of Rs. 2,1I,78,590/- during the year from LME

transaction settlement.

IIow the Key Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit
Our audit irocedures includes obtaining information and documents relating to the transaction.

We have read all documents relating to LME booking transactions and MCX transactions. We

assessed design implementation and operating effectiveness of recognition and classification of

all relevant transaction.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its
report (herein after called as "Board Report") which comprises various information required

under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial staternents

and our auditor's report thereon..

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair

view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the

AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the



Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
ludgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from rnaterial
rnisstatement, whether due to fraud or effor.

1n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Cornpany's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurnnce is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a rnaterial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or elror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from elror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal hnancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.



o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Comlrany's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternents.
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggtegate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1' As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India interms of sub-section (11) of sectionl43 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.



2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of accounts.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standard
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 3I,2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section l6a Q) of
the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over f-rnancial
reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
US:

(D The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its hnancial
position in its financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts includins derivative contracts.

(iD
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There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company where it is applicable.

F'or GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN:005354C

-=\A
S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746

UDN: 200167 46 NU\AEY543 9

Place: New Delhi
Date:22.10.2020
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Annexure '6.{" to the Auditorts Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of lWs. BONLON INDUST-RIES
LIMITED for the year Ended on 31't March, 2020. We report that:

(D a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company does not have a regular programme of physical verification of its
fixed assets. In accordance with this, fixed assets were not verified durine the
year.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of and immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(iD According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company physical verification of inventory has
been conducted at reasonable interval.

(iiD According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 189 of the companies Act, 2013 (the
..Act")

(iv) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits
as at march 3I,2020 and hence, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the order is
not applicable to the company.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act. Hence, the provisions of section 143(1) of the Act do
not apply to the company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of
cost records under section 148(l) of the Act is required.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
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other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the

Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did
not have any dues on account of employees' state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added

tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues rvere in
uilrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable except:

S.No. Particulars Assessment
Year

Section Amount (Rs)

I Income Tax
Demand

2019-20 r43r(a) 103 l0

2. Tds Demand 202t-22 201 593
J. Tds Demand 2019-20 201 1016.5
4. Tds Demand Prior Years 201 l5
5. Tds lnterest 2019-20 220 32
6. Tds Laterest Prior Years 201 15

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no

material dues of duty of customs and any statutory tax which have not been

deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not taken any loan from frnancial
institutions, banks, government and debenture holders.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph

3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on behalf of the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section I97 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.



(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act rvhere applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN:005354C

--\\\r^-
S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746

UDN: 200167 46 A 

^AAEY543 
9

Place: New Delhi
Date:22.10.2020



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Actr 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. BONLON

INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company") as on 31st March 2020 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institr-rte of

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensgring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

etrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")

and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section

143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and rnaintained and if such controis operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over frnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or elTor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of rnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
frnancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control



stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN:005354C

-__-\A
S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746

UDIN: 2001 67 46 A AAAEY 5 439
Place: NewDelhi
Date:22.10.2020
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BONLON INDUSTRIES TIMITED
FORMERIY KNOWN AS (BONTON TNDUSTRTES PR|VATE [tMtTED] & (BON rON STEELS pVT" rTD.l

7Al3e, (12-rsr FLoo*,'*.rifi,.,..j9li,,f"ti3B5Flaffi3l BAGH, NEW DELHr-11ooos

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2O2O

PARTICUI.ARS Note
No.

As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March. 2019
Rs Rs. RS Rs

t.

1.

2.

3.

4.

tl

1.

2.

4

5

6

8

9

10

L1

t2
6

I5

15

to
77

ld

q0,42,73,s80
49,95,85,149

60'3a,5a,729

40,000

82,M,83,972

ro,42,73,580
37,95,16,480

488,37,90,060

3,11,50,0q),0

Share application money pending allotment

Non- current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long term liabilities
(d) Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and Bank Balances
(e) Short-term loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

TOTAL

;ee accompanying notes forming part of
'inancial statements

40,000 3,11,50,000

79,55,943

52,14,08,989

29,20,74,A37

37,04,203

77,52,88,973

r,r4,57,522
22,80,759

2,63,73,672

6,07,00,s90
7,09,993

50,30,49,911

2,88,000

3,56,28,129

5,t5,77,267
7,93,rO1

22,54,48,072

L42,43,42,7OL u 71l

59,LL,22,166

83.72.60.535

31.33,86,s69

3,57,93,294

25,09,02,105

8,27,79,572

44,99,78,746

7,78,66,818

53,15,382

8,67,62,975
82,i.7,517

27,28,79,895
!,78,C43a2

r,42,43,82,70r 43,66,7!4

In terms of our repoft attached
FoT GAUR & ASSOCIATEs

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.005354C

LON INDIJSTAIES TIMITED

tI\\V\
S K Gupta

Partner

M. No.016745

U),ru, Ztol6," +0 ARAAE Y

)lace: New Delhi
)ate:22/10/2020

For

5v39
Chief Financial Officer
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BONLON INDUSTRIES TIMITED
FORMERLy KNOWN AS (BONLON TNDUSTRTES PR|VATE UM|TEDI & (BON LON STEETS pVT. tTD.)

7A,/39, (12-tST FIOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROT BAGH, NEW DEIHt_110005
CtN: U27108D[1998p1C097397

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2O2O

PARTICULARS
Note No

Forthe Year Ended 31st March 2020 Forthe Year Ended 31st March 2019

Rs Rs. KS Rs.

from opetations:
of Products

of Seruices

Operating Revenues

: Excise Duty

Income

Revenue (l + ll)

Expenses

of Materials Consumed

of Stock in Trade
in inventories offinished goods, work in
and stock-in- trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and amortization exoense
expense

Total Expense

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

2,43,02,99,397

2,43,02,99,397

L7,62,76,7r4

2,r4,83,66,946

2,M,47,66,946

12,70-97,507

9,07,43,430

2,35,79,65,946

13,U,77,9r2)

64,74,954

76,92,973

30,24,7ss

5,38,91,439

$,0r,2L,7s3

7,68,47,24,8a

72,73,9O,330

7s,77,520

68,75,156

3s,9L,222

7,5L,72,934

2,60,6s,75,50s

2,8,33,t9,525

2,26,*-*,454

2,23,54-45,762

3!,O4,203

83,108

70,88,999

192,444)

extraordinary items

(L) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit/(tossl for the period from continuing
operations (lX - X)

Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinuing
operations

Tax expense of discontinuint operations

L2,32,55,W 3,40.11,691

12,32,55,980 3,4O,a\697

12,32,55,980

x7,4737r

3,4O,f.1,691

69,96,555

12.00.68.669 2.70,15.135

rrolr/[Los5, rom otsconnnutng operations (after
tax) (Xll-Xllll

Profit/([oss] for the period (Xt + XtV)

Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic

72,N,6a,669 2,70,ls,7t6

11.51

2.59

2.59
(2) Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of financial
statements

lh terms of our repoft attached
For GAUR & ASSOCTATES

Chartered Accountahts
Firm ReBistration No.005354C

Sg*N \c_
S K GUPTA

Partner

M.NO. 016746

For and on behalf6f

Ultru:2oo16-+-*6AnA

Place: New 0elhi
Datet22/70 I 2A2O
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BONTON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

7Al39, (12-rST FLOOR,) W.E.A" CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT-11OOO5

CIN: U27108D11998P1C097397

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.st March, 2020

Partieulars
For The Year Ended

March 31,2020

For The Year Endec

Marclr 31,201!
A. Cash flow from Operating activities
Profit/ (t-oss) betore tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Dividend Received

Interest Received

Interest Paid/Financial charges

Provision for Doubtful Debt

Preliminary Expenses written off
lVliscellaneous Expenses written off
Diseount Paid / (Received) /Sundry Balance W/off- Net
Provision for Gratuity
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Insurance claim (short) received

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss

Operating profit before working capital changes
Movements in working copitol :

(lncrease)/ Decrease in Inventories
(lnerease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Long term Loan advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in short term Loan advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabilities
increase/(Decrease) in Trade short term provision

Cash generoted from operotions
Income tax Refundl (paid) during the year
Insurance-claim received

Net cash from operating aetivities (A)

B" Cash flow frorn Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed assets (including capital advances)
(Purchase)/Sale Of Long Term Investment
Preliminary Expenses incurred
Sale of Fixed Assets

Advance against Property Forfeitied
Purchase of Investments
Fixed Deposit/ margin Money with Scheduled Bank

Interest Received

l{et eash from investing activities {B}

e. €ash flow from Financing aetivities
Proceeds from issue of share capitall application money
Share lssue Expenses

Inerease / (Deerease) in short term borrowings
Increase / (Decrease) in long term borrowings
Interest paid on borrowings/Finaneial Charges

Dividend Paid

Dividend distribution tax
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term l-oans

12,32,55,99O

30,24,755

(2,89,06,044)

16,92,9..t3

(4,68,7s01

9,85,98,854

(3,04,77,912l.

(r.6,41,39,130)

(3,s0,436)

68,62,77,33L

(22,8O,rs91

58,76,28,547

3,4O,11,691

i}5,9L,222

1,10,313)
68,75,166

4,43,67,766

]-3,40,29,L36
(s,39,11,00s)

(3,4O,4941

(r4,76,98,3661

(2,3s,s2,953)
(s0,71,38s)

58,75"28,s47 12,'',6,24,3491

(21,,5r,s471

(9L,83,323)

88,s0,000

2,89,06,044

(1,90,s3,997)
(s,L4,60,767)

37,55,100

1,10,313

2.64.2L.173 (6,56,49,3s1

79,55,943
(3,11,1 0,000)

(16,92,913)

(23,70,98,8sr,)

(27,76,Ar,

32,55,10,018

3,L0,56,452
(68,75,1.55)

{5,19,39,183)
1,45,13,667)

(53,95,4 ?2"48,455

/14
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Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+e)

Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the ye

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year(Cas

(2,2

756

g2,l7,slz
Cash flows are reported using the indireet method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a

non-eash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The eash flows from operating, investing and financing activities
of the Group are segregated.

In terms of our report attached
For GAUR&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.005354C

S K GUPTA

Partner

For and behflof

BON

Chief Financial officer eompany Secretary
M.No. A33304

Plaeei New Delhi

Date:22/70/202O
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INDUSTRIES TIMITED

know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt" Ltd, And Bon Lon Steels P\^ ttd.!
7Al39, (12-tST FLOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGl.t, t\tEW DELH|-11OOO5

el N: U27108Dt1998PtC097397
NOTES FORMIIIG PART OF AEEOUNTS
NOTE'1'
eorporate Inforrnation

company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of metal & Copper and running a hotel.The company is havng its registered
at7Al39, (12-rST FLOOR,) W.E.A" eHANNA MARKET KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT-11OOO5

NOTE'2'
2.1 Aecounting Standards

Companyhascornpliedwithall theAccountingstandardasapplicabletothecompanyunderCompaniesunderSectiont33ofthe Act,read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and rnade neeessary disclosures wherever applicable.

2.2 Basis of Aceounting and Preparation of Financial Statcments
The financial staternents of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (lndian

to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) R ules, 2014.
financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the

of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year except for adjustments required to coryrplile
financial aceounts in aecordance with the shcedule ill.

2.3 Use of Estimates
preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and

in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported ineome and expenses during
. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. F uture

differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which
are known / materialise.

2.4 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO basis) and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where

considered necessary

2,5 Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation has been provided on the writted down value method as perthe rates prescribed in Schedule llof the CompaniesAct,20 13.

2,5 Revenue Recognition
Sale of Goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, wh ich
incides with the delivery of goods to e ustomers. Sales excludes Goods & seruice tax and TCS

2.7 Property Plant and Equiprnents
Fixed assets, are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on
borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses
incurred up to that date.

2.8 Employee Benefits

The Com pa ny has not made any provision for gratuity during the year The ma nagement had decided to pay gratuity at the time of reti rment a s

provisions applicabie"

2.9 Earning Per Share

Basicearningspershareiseomputedbydividingtheprofit/(loss) aftertax(includingtheposttaxeffectofextraordinaryitems,ifany) bythe
of equity shares outstanding during the year

Taxes on Income

tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
1.961.

tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differenees between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in
periodandarecapableofreversal inoneormoresubsequentperiods. Deferredtaxismeasuredusingthetaxratesandthetaxlawsenacted

substantiallyenaetedasatthereportingdate. Deferredtaxliabilitiesarerecognisedforall timingdifferences. Deferredtaxassetsinrespectof
depreeiation and carry fonrvard of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be suffieient future taxable

available to realise sueh assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable
existsthatsuffieientfuturetaxableineornewill beavailableagainstwhichthesecanberealised" Deferredtaxassetsandliabilitiesare

if sueh iterns relate to taxes on ineome levied by the sanne governing tax laws and the eompany has a legally enforeeabrle right for sueh set
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at eaeh Balanee Sheet date for their realisability.

2.11 eontigent l-iability/Other
eompany had given eorporate guarantee of Rs" 2495 tacs against working eapital limit of B C Power Controls Limrited in favour of Bank of lndia,

th Branch.

2"X2 RE-GROUPEDIARRANGEE

Frevious year's figures have bee $.grouped, re-arranged and reelassified wherever neeessary. Arnounts
preeeding year are ineluded as :. e current year financial statements and are to be read in relation

Outstanding [itigations



INDUSTRIES TIMITED

know as Bon Lon Industries hrt" Ltd. And Bon lon Steels pvt Ltd,)
7Al39, (12-tST FTOOR,) W.E.A" CHANNA TdARKET, KAROT BAGH, NE\M DELHT-1100O5
el N: U27108D11.998P1C097397

NOTES FORMING PART OF AECOUNTS

The Company has filed two cases under Seetion 138 of Negotiable Instruments AcL 1881 i.e. for the dishonor of cheques. The total amount
involved is Rs. 2,00,55,000. The matters are sub-judiee and any outcome shall be determined on the basis of the judgement of the resp ective
authority before which it is pending.

Amalganration of companies
During the financial year 2018-19, three of the group companies namely Smita Global Private Limited (transferor company no. 1), Harsl-rit

Private Limited (transferor company no. 2) and Harshit Infratech Private Limited (transferor company no. 3), that were enga ged in
t segments of business, were amalgamated with the Company in pursuance of Section 230.232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Order

the Hon'ble l$ational company LawTribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi dated june 13,2018.

Manufacturing and Trading Activities
to heavy fluctuation in eopper prices the company has ignored its manufacturing activities and eoncentrated in trading activities

uring the Vear.

15 Segnnent Reponint
An operating segment is one whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity's chief operating decision maker to rnake decisions

resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance" The Company has identified the chief operating decision rnaker as its
Managing Direetor. The Chief Operating Decislon Maker reviews performance of honey processing business on an overall business.

the Company is opertes in two segment but acompany has a single reportable segment, the segment wise disclosure requirements of AS 1.7 on
Segment' Disclose under Note No 28.

NOTE'3'
SHARE CAPITAL

-Authorised

15000000 (2019: 11000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

-lssued, Subseribed and Paid up

10427358(2019 :10427358) Equity Shares of Rs10l-
fully paid-up

TOTAL

(i) Reeoneiliation of Shares:

Share Capital
: Increased during the year+

Share eapital

Opening Share eapital
Add: Shares issuued Durlng the year
Add: Rights/Bonus Shares lssued

Totai
Less: Buy back of Shares

Less Reduetion in eaoital
Closing Share Capital

Nos

1,10,00,000

t,o4,27,358

\44,27,358

27.358

Amt(Rs)

11,00,00,000
4,00,00,000

15,00,00,000

ro,42,73,58A

L4,42,73,58A

10,42,73,580

Nos

30,00,000

80,00,000

1,10,00,000

29,99,230
74,28,728

7,04,27,358

L,O4,27,358

L1,00,00,000

LO,42,73,580

LO,42,73,580

Amt(Rs)

3,00,00,000

I

2,99,923OA
7,42,81,280

1_0,42,73,580

15,00,00,000

10,42,73,580

to,42,73,580

eapital Enhanced frorn Rs.11 erore to Rs.15 erores during the financial year 20L9-20.

(ii) Rigtlts, Freference and restr;ctions attaching to eaeh class of shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share" Eaeh holder of equity shares is
to one vote per share" The declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. No dividend

by the Board of Direetors during r.'

In the event of liquidation of
, after distribution of

of equitv shares will be entitled to reeeive

bv the shareholders.
The distribution will bb in proportion to the
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know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt, Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels pvt Ltd.)
7A139, (12-tST FtOoR,) w.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT-110005
CIN: U27108DI1998P1C097397

NOTE'8'
TRADE PAYABLES

Unsecured

More Than One Year

Less Than One Year 1L,52,88,973

NOTE'9'
OTHER CURRENT LIABITITIES

For Statutory Dues

EPF Payable

ESI Payable

GST Payable

TDS Payable

For Others Expenses

Audit Fees Payable

Bank of India Overdraft (Book Overdraft)
Bhiwadi Jal Pardushan Board
Blue Star Pest Control
City Gas

Consultancy charges payable

Deeksha Security Services

Director remuneration payable

Electricity Expenses

Insta Tech Trading Company

Internal Audit Fees Payable

Labour Wages Payable

Rent Expenses

Shekhwat & Associates

Staff5alary Payable

Telephone Expenses

For Advance From Customer
Ashish Metals
Modi Holiday
B.C Power Controls Ltd

Veer lndustries
Ashish metals
Vem Industrial control

Book Overdraft
Bank of India - Current A/c-720
HDFC Bank - Current A/c

28,862
2,326
9,838

7,99,772

L,24,200

27,776
4,035

t6,778
2,38,277

r,99,200
94,32,553

2,236
7,000
1,288

9,900
51,000

1,28,372
60,199

3,09,000
67,570
72,OOO

7,350
3,79,625

2,943

8,26,280
14,800

4,500

2,O7,OOO

52,540

3,69,000

27,OOO

4,53,364

L3,79,29,510

24,95,O29

t2,26,280
2,08,86,000

72,73,27,99r
6,7r,685

TOTAL 29,20,74,837 1,78,57,522

NOTE'10'
SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

Provislon for Income Tax
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BONTON INDUSTRIES TIMITED

[Formerly know as Bon Lon Industries Prrt" Ltd, And Bon Lon Steels hrt ttd.)
7Al39, (t2-rST FLOOR,) !M.E.A" CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NE\ru DELHT-110@5

CIN: U27108D11998P1-C097397

NOTES FORMING PART OF AEEOUNTS

;.. AsAt 31 2A

-*::_l
As At 31103/19

Rs. Rs.

NOTE.1T.'

TANGIBTE ASSETS 2,63,73,672 3,56,28,L29

-3^5628,1r,

TOTAI" 2,63,73,672

2A AsAt 3tlo3l79
Rs" Rs.

NOTE'12'
NON €U RREhIT ASSETS-INVESTMENT

Shares Other
(lnvestment reeorded at eost)

5,07,00,590 5,15,t7,267

6,07,00,590 5,ts,L7,267

.': AsAt 3tl03l20 AsAt; 3tl03ll9
Rs. Rs,

NOTE'13'
I"OI\IG TERM LOAN & ADVANEES

Seeurity Deposit
Other Business Loan & Advances
(Due to Surplus liquidity of funds, the funds were utilised to give
loans to other eompanies/firms)

TOTAL

25,25,465
50,04,24,445

25,49,942
22,28,98,L30

50,30,49,911 22,s4,48,O72

Partieulars t2a !i AsAt 31/03/19
Rs.

NOTE"t4',
NON EURRENT ASSETS

Freliminary Expenses

Opening Balance

eapitalise during the year

Write off during the year
3,60,000

72,OOO

2,88,000

. As At 31/03/20 As At 31./03/19
Rs. I Rs.

'15',

INVENTORIES

Raw Material
Finished Goods/Trading Goods 3,57,93,294 s3,15,382

53^1s^38'3,57,93,294

.i AsAt 33./03/20 AsAr 31/03119
Rs. Rs.

NOTE'15'
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Over Slx rulonths frorn the due date of payment
Good

Below Six Nlonths from the due date of payment
Unseeured, eonsidered Good

1,01,92,884

24,07,O9,22L

34,L5,282

8,33,47,693

8,57,62,975TOTAT 25,O9,O2,LO5

I

b
f<.
o,Jlz'
\q\T-z
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knowas Bon Lon Industries Pvt. ttd. And Bon Lon Steels pW Ltd,)
7A139, (72-tST FIOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROT BAGH, NEW DEtHt_l1OOOs
CIN: U27108D[1998P1C097397

NOTE'27'
OTHER EXPENSES

DIRECT EXPENSES

Consumable ltem
Power & Fuel Expenses

Freight Inward
Food & Kitchen Expenses

Loss in Transit
Job Work
Loading,Unloading & Weighing Expenses

INDIRECI EXPENSES

Accounting charges

Amc For water
Audit Fees

Bad Debt
Business Promotion
Club Expense

Commission Expense

Conveyance Expense

Demand of excise

Demand of Income tax
Demat Charges

Excise Rebate/Focus Licenses Short Received
Export expenses

Factory Licence fee
Fee & Subscription
Filing Fees

Freight Outward
Godown Rent/Lease Rent
House Keeping Expenses

Insurance

lnterest on Income TaxfiDS
Interest Other/GST

Internal Audit Fees

LME Business Trading loss*
MCX M2M Trading Loss+

Misc.Expenses

Newspaper Expenses

Office Expense

Penalties & Demand

Polk*i,on Expenses

Postage & Telegram

Printing & Stationery
Professional & Legal Charges
Rebate and Discount
Rent Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance on Computer
Repairs & Maintenance on Office
Repairs & Maintenance on vehicle
ROC Fee to increase capital
Running & Maintenance Expenses

Security Guard Expenses

Short & Excess

Telephone Expenses

Tour & Travelling Expenses-Domestic
Tour & Travelling Expenses-Foreign
Vat/CST Demand

Vehicle Running Expenses

Water Expense

Website Expense

9,0L,O25

32,38,207

L,28,506
7,99,405

53,638

1.50,900

46,77,68!

93,000
60,000
75,OOO

1,40,00,000

1.0,82,758

17,334
30,29,867

1,09,000

1,00,000

3,L0,872
8,085

51,278
2,03,8s0

8,610
2,34,528

20,000
16,15,965

10,797
1,35,039

!,98,567
2,89,036

2,400
50,000

2,1]-,78,590

72,523
t,760

11 11a

60,200
6,869

27,230
7,34,200

3,809

25,80,000
32,899

6,83,O42

70,969
72,OOO

4,59,255
4,42,O47

717

2,67,O84

7,32,rO8
4,29,932

o 7?o

2,31,822
34,842
20,9s0

2,94r
29,08,46s

L,27,300
4,64,200

27,8r,056
t0,67,t79
67,5t,t40

60,000

4,00,62s
15,509

7,96,765

9,O0,897

27,940
11,100

15,L9,7t8
s9,972

3,09,308

3,46,563
50,897

93,74L
60,000

5,U,45,898
22,85,594

16,599

13,880

770

74,946
63,875

1,880

19,989

4,t4,500

16,75,000

72,744

43,000

10,990

2,9r,O00
4,63,43I
5,66,608

68,0s3

2,39,123

6,O5,206

6,149

4,48,523

0535&: l

&

#,
_5,3E,91,439 t,72,934

-/'t-' /'



4

INDUSTRIES TIMITED
know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt. ttd. And Bon lon Steels pvt Ltd,)

7A139,lt2-lsT FLOO&) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT_110005
CIN: U27108D11998PIC097397

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

rThe Company deals in copper and allied products. some time company purchases material with forward contract at price of LME- The
has traded on MO( and contracts were seftled before delivery during the year. The company has suffered a loss of Rs 2,1a. ,7g,SgO

the year

Notes

Payment to the auditors comprises
As Auditors- Statutory Audit 75,000 50,000

Total

NOTE'28' DISCLOSURE UNDERACCOUNTING STANDARDS

50,000

For the year ending on
31lO3l20

Amount in RS

For the year

Wise Disclosure as per as AS 17

Revenue

on 3LlO3lt9

Am ount in RS

2,26,59,79,634

64,37,77,286

f.6,03,75,580

Manufacturing and trading of metal & Copper 2,60,27,93,72t

1,42,49,56,550

82,43,44,77r

Assets

Manufacturing and trading of metal & Copper

Liabilities

and trading of metal & Copper

Related party disclosures
Description of relationship

Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Arun Kumar Jain Director
Mrs. Smita jain Director
Mr. Raj Jain Director
Mr. Naveen Kumar Company Secretary

B.C. Power Controls Ltd Group Company
Smita Global Pvt. Ltd. Group Company
Bonlon Private Limited Group Company
Bonlon Securities Limited Group Company
Harshit Finvest Pvt Ltd Group Company
Vinco Metal Pvt Ltd Group Company
AK, Metals Pvt Ltd Subsidiary company

Summary of related party transactions

. Arun Kumar Jain

Smita Jain

. Raj Jain

. Naveen Kumar

B.C. Power Controls Ltd

Sale of Investment - Shares
Vinco Metal Pvt Ltd

B.C. Power Controls Ltd

Purchase of Investment - Shares

Al(J Metals Pvt Ltd

Key management personnel or their relatives

For the year ending on
3uo3l20

7,20,OOO

1,50,000

7,20,OOO

5,00,000

L,53, t 2,36,4Ob

15,59,09,090

, 2n oo oon

For the year
on 3rl03/19

7,20,OOO

3,50,000
5,40,000

49,49,73,567

39,24,OOO

Smita Global Pvt Ltd 3,89,7a,900



I

"{

BONTON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

know as Bon Lon lndustries Pvt. Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels pnt Ltd.)
7A139,lL2-tST FLOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROT BAGH, NEW DEtHt_ll(X)Os
CIN: U27108Dt1998PtC097397
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

B.C. Power Controls Ltd 2,94,50,597

9,00,000

Paid

29,U,34,775

5,75,000

13,33,103

7,30,209

75,20,970

Smita Jain

Received

Bonlon Securities Limited
Harshit Finvest Pvt Ltd

Paid

Bonlon Private Limited

loan and Advances
Harshit Finvest Pvt Ltd
Bonlon Pvt Ltd

7,66,10,O00

6,29,29,723
23,73,50,OOO

40,000

Securities Ltd

Loan

Arun Kumar Jain

Smita Jain
3,07,50,000

Payable
Director Remuneration 7,62,O00 51,000

In terms of our report attached
For GAUR&ASSOCIATES

Raj Jain\

tD t tl; 2o o I 6 ?t6lctff*&eysy sq
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BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

LIST OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.O3.2O2O (As per Income tax)

Annex-l

BLOCK OF ASSETS TOTAL
RATE OF DEPRECIATION 5% 10% t5% 40%

OPENING W.D.V AS ON 1..04.20L9

ADDITION BEFORE 30.9.2019

ADDITION AFTER 30.09.2019

SUM

DELETION

TOTAL

NOT PUTTO USE

DEPRECIATION OF BLOCK

TOTAL DEPRECIATTON

ctoslNG w.D.v. As oN 31.03.2020

33,19,469 76,59,939

7,26,062

1,00,324

r,48,65,907

72,59,404

19,756

65,757

2,58,64,97r

7,26,062

t4,25,485

33,19,469 84,86,325 t,61,25,2L1 85,513 2,8O,16,5L9

33,t9,469 84,86,325 1,6L,25,2L1 85,513 2,80,16,519

L,65,973 8,43,616 23,24,326 2L,054 2,80,t6,5t8

1.,65,973 8,43,6L6 23,24,326 21.,054 33,54,969

3L,53,496 76,42,709 1,38,00,995 64,459 2,45,67,549
Less: Due to depreciation disallowance

Net Block As on 31.03.2020 31,53,496 76,42,709 1,38,00,995 64,459 2,46,6r,549
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BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

FORMERLY KNOWN AS (BONLON TNDUSTR|ES PRIVATE L|M!TED) & (BON tON STEELS pVT. LTD

LIST OF TMDE PAYABLE

2,76,95]- 52,tL,32,039

PARTICUTARS

20L9-20

rutstanding
Torethan 1 year outstang less than L year

dijal pradushan 2,236
2,49,0O3

70,872
5,3L0

61,560
3,28,981

t engineering

wat associates
mehta and co

9,086

DELHI

RCI Industriesl & Technologies Limited
Nisar Road Line

Empower Softrade & Techno Private Limited
HIMGIRI BUILDCON AND ANDUSTRIES LTD GGN

JAIN FGL METAL INDUSTRIES

JAIN METAL ROLLING MILLS UNIT-II
MARS ENTERPRISES

RAM METACOP PVT LTD (HR)

SURANA METAL COMPNAY

SVH METALS

Blue Sea MetalTrading

2,76,951

39,56,1,8,757

1,04,590

2,81,,42,02L

61,360
2,79,24,755

8,33,236
1,,52,22,275
L,37,54,8O5

77,22,577
3,20,09,5O0

Iotal 2,76,951 52,O7,93,97L
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BONTON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
FORMERTY KNOWN AS IBONtON TNDUSTRTES pR|VATE LtMtTEDI & (BONtON STEETS pVT. tTD.l

7Al39, (12-tST FrOOR ,l W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DEtHt-110095

CIN : U27108Dt1998PtC0973997

As at3U3/2O2O As at 31./3
IONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

Security Deposit
Security -JWNL Bhiwadi

Security -Rent
Hapag Lloyad

lal Logistic India Pvt Ltd

Security other
Muskan Container Lines (p) Ltd

Other
AKI Metal pvt ltd
Anshul Mittal
Bonlon Pvt LTD

Bonlon Security Ltd

Chanda Garg

Goyal Infratech Pvt Ltd

Harshit finvest Pvt LTD

Hudei Metals pvt Ltd

lcri Research Pvt Ltd-Npa

Jilsacha Retail

Lr Plastics Pvt Ltd

Mittal Coins Pvt Ltd

PJSOverseas Ltd

Polo Textiles Pvt Ltd

Poysha Power Transmission Pvt Ltd
R V Associates

Ram Bilas Aggarwal

Slsr Construction Pvt Ltd
Varun Kumar

Yogsidhi merchandise pvt ltd

78,81,722

2,00,000

4,72,200

20,66,L99
1,20,000

2,92,200

25,53,922

4,03,556
L9,52,000

6,29,29,123
23,73,50,000

14,00,000

1,05,65,955

7,66,L0,000
7s,53,92s
45,21,465
55,00,000

54,05,000
26,8L,730

L,28,21-,943

4,25,64,t72
56,t7,820

1,45,65,226
16,00,000

53,22,520
50,03,74,445

19,62,000

14,00,000

99,38,143

45,27,465
65,00,000

7,69,02,723

54,05,000

9,25,22,707
7,20,62,037

4,00,3s,0s5
s3,30,000

1,09,00,000

1,38,19,000

16,00,000

22,28,98,r30
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BONTON INDUSTRIES TIMITED
FORMERTY KNOWN AS (BONLON INDUSTRTES PRIVATE LTM|TED ) & (BONLON STEELS p\/I.LTD)

Detail of Advances

Advance To Suppliers
Aggarwal Overseas

A R Alloys Pvt Ltd

Anant Overseas Pvt ltd
Baldeo Metal Pw Ltd
Denn Audio
ITJ Retails pvt Ltd

Jain Overseas

Johnson Lift Pvt Ltd

Metal lmpex
Pulman Hotel And resort
Sharda Electricals

Star usha Engineers

Stuti Udyog Pvt ltd
x syssolution pvt Ltd

Asier metal pvt ltd
National Securities Depository Ltd
OSR Enterprises

Advance for Property
Anand Prakash Gupta

Laxmi Buraria

Advance to Others
Lakshmi Precision Screw Ltd

2018-19

4,78,48,291
1,00,00,000

2,50,00,000
L,72,O34

r,53,34,216

6,9O,92,L64

r,54,40,377

18,28,87,082

47,L5,O00

20

67,L5,O00

1,40,00,000

1,40,00,000
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ERBY OVERSEAS PVT LTD

86,00,000

50,947

15,63,858

23,65,900

1,60,67,230

31,44,477

1,16,25,838

6,93,14,495

PARAFLEX INDIA LTD

Industries pvt Ltd

MITHAN WIRES NEW

2,40,001

11,01,586

TTAL APPLIANCES LTD (MP) 4,64,87,901

4,94,418

80,06,570

7,70,813

1,43,300

10,57,820

11,67,213

1,33,62,552

5,49,00,891

3,49,366

't2,35,632

N INDUSTRIES PVT LTD

ADINATH ENTERPRISES

KED INSULATIONS PVT LTD.

PARAS NATH IMPEX

SHYAM ENTERPRISES

INSULATING CABLE CO.

Y GENERAL INDUSTRIES UP

1,,07,92,894 24,07,O9,221.



gaur st ssoc'iates
trHaRTERED ActrtruNTANTS

To the Mehbers of
M/s. BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as M/s Bonlon rndustries Private Limited & Bon Lon Steels privateLimited)
CIN: U27t 0SDL1998 pT C0g73g7

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of l\4/s. BoNLoN
s l\{/s Bonlon fndustries private Limitecl and

de its Subsidiaries (the
e Group') comprising
Statement of profit and

ent of Changes in Equity and the Statement ofcash Flows ended on that date and a consolidated summary of the significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ..the financial statements',).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements andon the other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financialstatements give the information required by the companies Act,20r3 (..the Act,,) in themanner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standardsprescribed under section r33 of the Act and other acco'nting principles generally accepted inIndia' of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, the profit and totalcomprehensive income for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with theStandards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (sAs). our responsibilities

107, Laxmi Deep Building, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Delhi-11OOg2
Tel. : 011-45033133. Mob. : 9313815380



under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAD together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, a.nd we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the kev audit matters to be communicated
in our report.

Key Audit Mafter Deseription

Amalgamation

During the financial year 2018-19, three of the group companies namely Smita Global Private
Limited (transferor company no. 1), Harshit Promoters Private Limited (transferor compEmy no.
2) and Harshit Infratech Private Limited (transferor company no. 3), that were engaged in
different segments of business, were amalgamated with the Company in pursuance of Section
230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Order of the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi dated June 13, 2018.

The company had adopted the pooling of interests method for accounting of amalgamation
scheme (Under the pooling of interests method, the assets, liabilities and reserves of the
transferor company are recorded by the transferee company at their existing book value). The
cumulative effects of the amalgamation Schemes has been taken on lst July,2018 in the books
of accounts of Transferee Company.

Thus it is considered to be key audit matter as this is significant event which has happened
during the year and it required compiiance of scheme and applicable accounting standards-



LME Business

Key Audit Matter DescriPtion

The Company is engaged in the business of advance booking of material as per LME rates

during the year. The company has incurred a loss of Rs. 2,1t,78,590/- during the year frorn LME

transaction settlement.

IIow the Key Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit
Our audit procedures includes obtaining information and documents relating to the transaction.

We have read all documents relating to LME booking transactions and MCX transactions. We

assessed design implementation and operating effectiveness of recognition and classification of

all relevant transaction.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report

Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation

of its report (herein after called as "Board Report") which comprises various information

required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the frnancial

statements and our auditor's report thereon..

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the consolidate financial statements or our'knowledge obtained during the

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Group

including Its Subsidiaries in accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group



and its subsidiaries and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or effor.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, management of Group and its subsidiaries is
responsible for assessing the Group and its subsidiaries ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and its subsidiaries or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of Holding are responsible for overseeing the Group and its subsidiaries
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and rnaintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated f,rnancial
statements, whether due to fraud or elror, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(D
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group and



its subsidiaries has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the of Croup

and its subsidiaries ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the consolidated frnancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the of

Group and its subsidiaries to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated hnancial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identif,red

misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the holding company regarding, among

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance of the Holding company with a statement that

we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the

information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were



e.

b.

c.

o

h.

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial
Statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and reports of the other auditors

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for
the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply witkr the
Accounting standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of Holding
Company, and the report of the Statutory Auditor of the subsidiary none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31,2020 from being appointed as a director in terrns of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Group and its subsidiaries and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Group and its subsidiaries internal
f,rnancial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:
(i) The Group and its subsidiaries has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on

its financial position in its consolidated financial statements.



(ii) The Group and its subsidiaries has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

(iiD There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group and its subsidiaries where
it is applicable.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN:005354C

-s\k_.*_--
S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746
UDIN: 2001 67 46 MU\AEX433 4
Place: New Delhi
Date:22.10.2020



Annexure _ A to the Auditorsr Report

Report on the rnternal Financial controls under crause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143of the Companies Act,2013 (66the Actr,)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Financial Statements of M/s Bonlon IndustriesLimited which includes subsidiary operations as of and for the year ended March 37,2020, wehave audited the internal nnanciat controls orr". fi*cial reporting of IWs Bonlon IndustriesLimited which includes Subsidiary operations (heieinafter refened to as the ..Iroldingcompany") and its subsidiaries' which are compani., in.orporuted in India, as of that date-

Management's Responsibility for rnternar Financial contrors

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiaries, is responsibre forestablishing and maintaining internal financial lontrols. based on the internal contror overfinancial reporting criteria established by the Holding company and its subsidiary consideringthe essential components of internal control stated ii ttre Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of chartered Accountalts ofIndia ('ICAI')' These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls thll were oo..uffieffectively for ensuring the orderly andefficient conduct of its business, including adheren"" tJ company,s policies, the safeguarding ofits assets' the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
l"Ht:iffi :ffi:? ffi :*.:i:ti t;"p 

*uti o,, o r'"i 
"i"t " 

cons o r i dated nnanci ar inrormati on, as

Auditors' Responsibitity

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding company includes its subsidiariesinternal financial controls over financial reporting based o' o* audit. we conducted our audit inaccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internar Financial controls over FinanciarReporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by IGAI and oeem"a tlbe prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies 
-Act,20l3,to 

the extent applicable to anaudit of internal financial controls, both applicabie to an audit of Internal Financial controls and,both issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and theGuidance Note require that we comply with ethical ,"qui."*"rts and plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financialreporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in a' materiarrespects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obt n audit evidence about the adequacy of theinternal financial controls ty'tl- over financial reporting *a their operating effectiveness. our

t:)



audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or elror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company and its Subsidiaries internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.



Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company, its Subsidiaries; considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN:005354C

<-d\^ \o--,--

S. K. Gupta
Partner

M. No. 016746

UDIN: 2001 67 46 NU\AEX433 4
Place: New Delhi
Date:22.10.2020



BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
FORtvtERLY KNOWN AS (BONLON |NDUSTR|ES PRTVATE UMTTEDI & (BON tON STEELS PVT. LTD.)

7Al39, (12-rSr FrOOR,l W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROT BAGH, NEW DEtHr-r10005
CIN: U27108D11998P1C(X|7397

CONSOTIDATED BATANCE SHEET AS ON 31 T MARCH 2O2O

PARTICUIARS
Note
Nn

As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st Mareh, 2019

Rs Rs. Rs Rs.

I

L

[.

tl
t.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIE5

Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Non Controling Interest
(d) Money received against share warrants

5

4

5

6

9

10

LT

72

13

L4

IJ

IO

17

18

19

20

70,42,73,54O
49,95,r0,U8

L0

60,37,U,238

rrc,000

R2.45_O?-!172

10,42,73,580
f7,95,L6,80

48,37,90,050

3,1r.,50,000.0

L2.94,26,654

Share application rnoney pending allotment

Non- current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term liabilities
(d) Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) short term provisions

ASSETS

Non-current assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long-terrn loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and Bank Balances

(e) Short-term loans and advances

(f) Other current assets

40,000 3,11,50,000

79,65,943

52,14,08,989
29,20,24,837

31.04.203

tr,s2,88,973
7,18,57,522

22.80.159

2,63,73,672

3,75,00,500
7,09,993

50,26,46,354
6 1R 16q

3,s6,28,L29

5,15,17,267

7,93,LOL

22,54,48,072

L,42,83,28,zt0 il-41.66.71[

56,79,rt8,985

a6,o3,79,225

31,33,86,569

33.09.80.145

3,57,93,294
2s,o9,o2,LO5

8,2a38,262
47,29,74,745

1 7t 66 R18

(1 1q ?C?

8,67,62,97s
a2,r7,5!L

2t,28,79,895

1,78,04,382

L,42,83,28,209 @,43,66,7L4

See accompanying notes forming part of
financial statements

n terms of our reoort attached

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.005354C

fi,*,
qsD

Arun Kurnar Jain

Direct@r

5 K Gupta

Partner
M. No.015746

Din No" 00438324

\
tl
'N

eompanV Secretary
M No: 433304

UlrTr/:2F"f6"+
Place: New Delhi
Dete:22l1rOl2O2O

\.-

Chief Financial Officer



BONTON INDUSTRIES TIMITED

FORMERTY KNOWN AS (BONtON TNDUSTRTES PRTVATE LTMTTED) & (EON rON STEEIS PvT. tTD.)
7Au/39, (12-t5T FLOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, htEvv DEIHt-110005

CIN: U27108D11998PtC097397

OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3 ST MARCH 2O2O

PART!CUI.ARS
No.

For the Year Ended 31st March 2020 For the Year Endd Slst Marcn aolg
Rs Rs. Rs Rr

I

tl

ill

IV

Revenue from operations:
Sae
5ae

of Products

of Seruices

Other Operating Revenues

Less: Excise Duty
Other Ineome

Total Revenue (l + lU

Expens€s

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress

and Stock-in- trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expense
Total Expens€

21

22

23

24
25

26
27

28

243,02,99,397

243,O2,99,391

17.63 01 Al4

2,74,83,66,946

2,14,83,56,946

it ln qt s7

9,07,43,430

2,35,79,65,946

13,M,77,972

4,7a,9s4

30,24,75s

33,0L,27,153

7,8,47,24,414

72,73,9O,33O

75,71,52O

6A,75,166

35,97,222

7 5t72934

e60,66,00,605

2,4,4,t9,126

2,26,9,5a,454

2,21,54,$,762

37,M,203

83,108

70,84,999

192,444

Profit before exceptional and ertraordinary items and tax

0il-rv,
n term Loan advancs

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-Vll

Extraordinary items

Profit before tax (Vll-vlll)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

t2,1taL,479 3,4O,11,591

x2,3t,zl.,og 3,/o,11,691

12,tr31,479

31,87,31r

3,40,11,691

59,95,555

ProfiV(Los) for the period from eontinuing op€rations (lX

Profit/(toss) for the period from di$ontinuing operations

Tax expen* of dircntinuing operations

1r.,99,94,168 2.70.15.135

ProfiV(tos) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XlF

xilr)

Profit/(l-oss) for the period (Xl + XlVl

Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic

11,99,94,168 2t015r35

1!.51

11.51.

2.59

2.59(2) Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of financial
statements

In terms of our report attached
FoTGAUR &ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm ReBistration No 005354C

-\\
5 K Gupta
Panner
M. No 0L6746

/,-
Dir*tor
Di

Na

€ompany Seqetary
M No: A333@

tiilrDr 2oo | (?46 AAftfrEX
3:1:;},ffi:T



BONTON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
7Al39, (12-tST FLOOR,) \M.E.A" CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT-110005

elN : U27108D11998P1C097397

€ash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars
For The Year Endet

March 31"202(

For The Year Ende(

March 31.201!

A" €Ash flow from Operatint activities
Profit/ (Loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
D-epreciation

Dividend Received

Interest Received

Interest Paid/Financial charges

Provision for Doubtful Debt

Preliminary Expenses written off
Miscellaneous ExBenses written off
Discount Paid / (Received) /Sundry Balance W/off- Net
Provision for Gratuity
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Insurance claim (short) reeeived

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss

Operatin6 profit before working eapital changes

Movements in working copitol :
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Long term Loan advances
(lnerease)/Decrease in short term Loan advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabilities
Increase/(Deerease) in short term provision

Cosh generated from operations

Income tax Refund/ (paid) during the year

Insurance-claim received

Net cash fronn operating aetivities (A)

B. eash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed assets (including capital advances)
(Purchase)/Sale Of Long Term Investment
Preliminary Expenses incurred

Sale of Fixed Assets

Advance against Property Forfeitied
Purchase of Investments

Fixed Deposit/ margin Money with Scheduled Bank

Interest Received

Net cash from investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow fronn Finaneing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capitaU application money
Share lssue Expenses

Increase / {Decrease) in short term borrowings
Increase/ (Decrease) in longterm borrowings
Interest paid on borrowings/Financial Charges

Dividend Faid

Dividend distribution tax

Proeeeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Loans

Proeeeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Loans

Increase in minority Interest

Net eash fronn financing activities {e}

Net increase in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C}

eash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the yean

Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year(Cash & Bank

!alanee!

t2,31,81,479

30,24,755

(2,89,06,044)

16,93,255

(4,68,7s0)

9,85,24,705

(3,04,77,9121

(16,41,39,130)

(6,80,80U

68,62,87,33t
(22,80,1s9)

58,72,34,O34

3,40,11,691

35,97,222

(1,10,3r.3)

68,75,166

4,43,670766

L3,40,29,t36
(s,39,11,005)

(3,4O,4941

(14,76,98,366)

(2,3s,s2,9631

(s0,71,38s)

s8,72,34,O34 (2,86,24p4A"

(2L,51,s47l,

t,39,t6,667

88,50,000

2,89,06,0'r4

(1,90,s3,997)

(s,14,60,767)

37,55,100

1,10,313

4,95,21"163 (6,66,49,351

79,65,943

(3,11,10,000)

(16,93,255)

(26,00,98,8s1)

12t,77,98,2831
10

32,55,10,0r.8

3,10,66,452
(68,75,1661

(6,19,39,183

(2r,4s,L3,667

1s6,2r,34,447) 7"32.48.455

7,46,29n754

82,17,5!.2

12,20,25,a#t)

'/ -' :\3,02,42,736

8;28,38,262 l'!f' A -{"\rr,rr.r,,
*

'.i-



flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted
the effects of transactions of a non-cash

any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and

of income or expenses associated with
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
of the Group are

Arun Kumar Jain

Directol
Din No: 00438324

UDN. )orl6tffift[



INDUSTRIES LIMITEE

know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt" ttd. And Bon Lon Steels hrt ttd.!
7Al39, (12-rST FLOOR,) W"E.A. CHANNA nnARKET, KAROr BAGH, NEW DELHT-1100O5

elN: U27108D1-1998P1e097397

r{OTES FORTdING PART OF AECOUNTS

NOTE'1'
f{rrporate Information

company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of metal & eopper and running a hotel.The company is havng its re gistered office
7Al39, (12-tST FLOOR,) W.E"A. eHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHT-11OOO5

I'{OTE'2'

2.1 Accounting Standards
'The eompany has eomplied with all the Aecounting Standard as applicable to the company under Companies under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and made necessary diselosures wherever applicable.

2.2 Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements
financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordanee with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (lndian GAAp) to

withtheAccountingStandardsnotifiedunderSectionl33oftheAct,readwithRuleToftheCompanies(Accounts) Rules,20t4" Fhetinancial
havebeenpreparedonaccrual basisunderthehistorical costconvention"Theaccountingpoliciesadoptedinthepreparation ofthefinancial
are consistent with those followed in the previous year except for adjustments required to complile financial accounts in accordance with the

ilt"

2,3 Use of Estimates
preparation ofthefinancial statementsinconformitywith IndianGAAP requirestheManagementtomakeestimatesandassumptions

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.

believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due
estimates and the differences between the aetual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the resuits are known

2"4 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO basis) and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, vvhere
onsidered necessary

2,5 Depreciation and amortisation
has been provided on the writted down value method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule ll ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Sale of Goods

are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally
the delivery of goods to eustomers. Sales excludes Goods & service tax and TCS

2.7 Property,Flant and Equipments
assets, are carried at eost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings

ble to acguisition ofqualifuing fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses ineurred up to
that date.

2.8 Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

Companyhasnotmadeanyprovisionforgratuityduringtheyear Themanagementhaddecidedtopaygratuityatthetimeof retirmentasper
ions applieable.

2.9 Earning Per Share
Basicearningspershareiscomputedbydividingtheprofit/(loss) aftertax(ineludingtheposttaxeffectofextraordinaryitems,ifany) bythe numberof

shares outstanding during the year

10 Taxes on Income
rent tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable incorne for ihe year as determined in aceordance with the provisions of the Ineorne Tax Act,

1961

tax is reeognised on tinning differenees, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting ineome that originate in one
andarecapableofreversal inoneormoresubsequentperiods" Deferredtaxismeasuredusingthetaxratesandthetaxlawsenactedor

enactedasatthereportingdate" Deferredtaxliabilitiesarerecognisedforall timingdifferences. Deferredtaxassetsinrespeetof
depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual eertainty that there will be suffieient future taxable income

to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are reeognised for tirning differenees of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
sufficientfuturetaxableincomewili beavailableagainstwhichtheseeanberealised" Deferredtaxassetsandliabilitiesareoffsetifsuchiternsrelate

taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceabie right for sueh set off. Deferred tax assets are
at each Balance Sheet date for their realisabilitv.

2.11 Contigent l-iability/Other
companV had given corporate Euarantee of Rs. 2495 Laes against working eapital limit of B e Power Controls Linrited in favour of Bank

Branch.

2.12 RE-GROUPED/ARRANGED

Previous year's figures have been reworked, re-grouped, re-arranged and reclassified wherever neeessary. Arnbunts.and other

ru

India,



INDUSTRIES LIMITED

know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt, Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels hn Ltd.)
7A139" lLz-tST FLOO&) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGI{, NEW DELHT-! 1OOO5

€lN: U271.08D[1998P1C097397

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACEOUNTS

Company has filed two cases under Section 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 i.e. for the dishonor of cheques. The total amoun t involved is Rs.

2,00,55,000. The matters are sub-judiee and any outeome shall be determined on the basis of the judgement of the respective authority before which it

Amalgamation of eompanies
the financial year 2018-19, three of the group companies namely Smita Global Private Limited (transferor company no. 1), Harshit Promoters
timited (transferor company no. 2) and Harshit Infratech Private Limited (transferor company no. 3), that were engaged in differen t segments of

iness,wereamdlgamatedwiththeCompanyinpursuanceofSection230-232oftheCompaniesAct,2013andtheOrderoftheHon'ble National
Law Tribunal, Prineipal Beneh, New Delhi dated June L3, 2018.

Manufaeturing and Trading Aetivities
to heavy fluetuation in copper prices the eompany has ignored its manufacturing activities and concentrated in trading activities

the year.

Segment Reporting
An operating segment is one whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the se8ment and assess its performanee" The Company has identified the chief operating decision maker as its Managing
Director. The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews performance of honey processing business on an overali buslness.

the eompany is opertes in two segment but acompany has a single reportable segment, the segment wise disclosure requirements of AS 17 on
'Operating Segment' Disclose under Note No 29"

NOTE.3.
SHARE EAPITAL

-Authorised

15000000 (2019:11000000) Equity Shares of Rs" 10/- each

10427358(2019:1"0427358) Equity Shares of Rs10l- each
paid-up

(i) Reconeiliation of Shares:

Opening Share Capital

Add: Shares issuued During the year

Add: RightslBonus Shares lssued

Total
Less: Buy back of Shares

Less Reduetion in Capital
Closing Share eapital

Nos

1,10,00,000

L44,27,358

L,44,27,358

Amt(Rs)

11,00,00,000

10,42,73,580

ro,42,73,584

70,42,73,584

30,00,000

29,99,230
74,28,128

L,04,27,358

r,o4,27

ro,42,73,580

73,580

Amt(Rsl

3,00,00,000

2,99,92,300

7,42,8L,280

10,42,73,580

10,42,73,580

70,42,73,580

Share Capital

Inereased during the year$

Share Capital 1,50,00,000

Authorised capital Further Enhanced from Rs.l.l. erore to Rs.15 erores during the Financial year 20L9-20.

Paid

has issued 74,28,728 equity shares of Rs.10/ each as per amalgamation scheme during the financial year 2018-19"



BONLON INDUSTRIES TIMITED

(Formerly know as Bon Lon Industries Pvt" Ltd" And Bon Lon Steels Prrt Ltd,)
7Al39, (12-tST FLOOR,) W"E"A. CFTANNA MARKET, KAROr BAGH, NEW DELr-il-110005

elN: U27108D11998P1C097397

hIOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(ii) Rights, Preferenee and restrictions attaehing to eaeh class of shares

Equity shares
The Company has only one elass of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is

entitled to oRe vote per share" The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees" No dividend has been proposed

by the Board of Directors during the year.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held bv the shareholders.

{iii) tist of Share holders having 5% or nnore Shares (ln Nos)

Name Of Shareholders
Arun Kumar Jain

Arun Kumar jain (HUF)

Smita Jain

Saloni Jain

In Nos

65,53,278
5,82,925

15,45,424
5,35,710

lnYo In Nos

62.8s 65,53,278
5.59 5,82,925

14"82 t5,45,420
5.r4 5,35,7t4

In%
52.85

5.59

1.4.82

5"14

.. AsAt 3v03.lza
i

As At f 1/03/19
Rs. Rs.

NOTE.4'
RESERVES AIID SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

Opening Balanee

Add : Credited during the year due to amalgamation
Closing Balance

Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balanee

Add: Nlet Profit after tax During The Year

elosing Balance

Minority Interest

7,60,29,600

25,72,28,738

32,72,s8,338

2,52,43,OO5

2,70,t5,136
5,22,58,t42

TOTAL 49,95,LO,548 37,95,16,480

During the Financial Year 2018-19, Rs, 25,12,28,7381 has been credit in the capital resenre account as per amalgamation scheme approved by

bonorable NeLT"

32,72,58,338

32,72,58,338

s,22,58,142
11,99,94.168

77.22.52,3rO

tsAt 31.

r

As At 31/03/19
Rs, Rs.

NOTE.5,

Non eontroling lnterest 10

10

AeAt 3 As At 3UA3l79
Rs. Rs.

TOTAT

NOTE.6'
IONG TERM BORRO\A/INGS

Unseeured
From Direetors
Arun KunnarJain 40,000 3,07,50,000

Smita Jain - 4,00,000

40,000 3,L1,50,q)0

Rs" ;,;:i:iJ'-'l' ". Rs.

i{oTE'7'
DEFERRED TAX TIABI LITY/(ASSET}

Deferred tax asset
n erger lr'npact

Fixed assets: lmpact of differenee between tax depreeiation and

aeeounting depreciation/ arnortization

Gnoss deferred tax Llability
Net dcferred tax Laibility

(7,02,744],

2,48V

{92,4441

(7,93,101)



NOTE'X1'
SHORT TERIVI PROVISIONS

Frovision for Income Tax 31,04,203 (,\



SONTON INDUSTRIES LI;VIITED

(Forrnerly know as Bon ton Industries hrt. Ltd" And Bon Lon Steels Pvt Ltd.)
7Al3% (12-rST FIOOR,) W"E.A. CHANNA [\4ARKET, KAROT BAGH, NEW DELHT-110005

elN: U27108Dt1998P1e097397
hIOTES FORMING PART OF ACEOUNTS

NOTE'12'
TANGIBLE ASsETs 2,63,73,672 3,56,28,t29

- 

,s6,2grr29TOTAI. 2,63,73,672

NOTE'13'
NON EU RRENT ASSETS-INVESTMENT

Shares Other
Shares ofSkill India Genreation Pvt. Ltd.

(lnvestment recorded at eost)

3,76,00,600 5,15,17,267

3,76,00,600 5,15,L7,267

NOTE'14'
LONG TERM TOAN & ADVANCES

Security Deposit

Other Business Loan & Advances
(Due to Surplus of liquidity of funds, the funds were utilised to give loans
to other companies/fi rms)

TOTAL

26,25,465
s0,00,20,889

25,49,942

22,28,98,730

22,54,48,O7250,26,46,354

NOTE.15,
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Prelirninary Expenses

Opening Balance

Capitalise during the year

Write off during the year
7,72,956
1,54,591

6,18,36s

rlans

NOTE'16'
INVENTORIES

Raw Material
Finished Goodsfirading Goods 3,57,93,294 53,15,382

53,15,3823,57,93,294

NOTE'L7'
TRADE REEEIVABLES

Over Six Montlrs frorn the due date of payrnent
Good

Below Six hdsnths from the due datc of payrnent
Unsecured, €onsidered Good

Dsubtful
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

TOTAL

L,4r,92,8U

24,07,O9,22L

34,15,282

8,33,47,693

8"6?"6a97525,09,02,105

r,- - 
'I 

As A,t 3L/03/20
llnu.

5'\NOTE "r.8' i,





IONTON INDUSTRIES TIMITED

Formerly know as Bon Lon lndustries hrt. Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels Prrt Ltd.)
7Al39, (12-lST FLOOR,) W.E.A" CHANIUA fvtARKET, KAROI. BAGtl, NEW DELI{F110005

elN : U27108D11998P1C097397

NOTES FORIVIING PART OF AEEOUNTS

eonsignment Sale

Sales lnterstate 1,20,48,56,24A.1 1,20,41,59,030 1,08,26,88,615.3 t,o7,37,40,5t7
Less: Diseount/Credit Note 6,97,210"4 89,48,097.9

Sales intrastate
Less: Discount/Credit Note

Export Sale

Sale of Services

Hotel Ineome

Other Operatint Revenues

1,16,58,57,086 1,15,68,57,086 I,O7,L2,89,O59 r,O7,t7,47 ,609
L,4r,454

5,49,00,891

43,82,3U 34,78,820

2,43,02,99,39L 2,14,83,66,946

Rs, I Rs.

NOTE'22'
OTHER INEOME

Commission income
Interest on Fixed Deposit
Interest on Seeurities (JWNL)

Interest Received Others
Interest from lT refund
Duty Draw Back

tMsme Credit Income
Key Men Policy maturity
Mcx Trading M2M
Profit on Sale of Share

Profit on Sale of Land

25,100

14,37,786
98,406

2,72,77,O83

r,52,769
13,85,469

5,34,667
19,08,936

to,79,826
L4,79,92,423

4,68,750

1,10,313

7,L0,487

2,56,26,840

TOTAL t7,63,OL,2r4

9,52,43,867

12,70,97,507

For the year ending
on 3r./0:3/19

Rs.

NOTE'23'
OST OF MATERIAL CONSUIVIED

pening Raw tulaterial

dd: Purchase of Raw Material

:ss: Trade Discount Received

:ss: Closing Raw Material

9,O7,43,430

55,38,806

32,34,82,347

33,0L,21,1539,07,43,430

9,07,43,430 33,01,21,153

9,07,43,434 33,01,21,153

(.



TONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
jFormerly know as Bon Lon Industrics Pvt. Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels Pl^ Ltd,)
7Al39, (12-tST F|-OOR,) W"E.A. CHANNA trVtARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DEtHt-il.0005
eliU: U27108D11998P1e097397

NOTES FORMING PART OF AEEOUNTS

il.,l..: r-'

.ii.il . 
.

'tt. 
,

Par

For the year ending on

3rla3l20
For tl

or
re year endlng

3UO3lt9

I nr ,trr' Rs.

NOTE'24'
EHANGE OF STOCK IhI TRADE

Stock at eomrnencement
Work in Progress

Finished Goods & Trading Goods

Scrape

Less: Stock at elose
Work in Progress

Finished Goods & Trading Goods

ScraDe

Stock Decreased /( Increased ) by

53,75,382 73,27,O5,772

53,15,382 L3,27,05,712

60,20,401

2,97,72,893
53,15,382

53,15,382

72,73,90,330

3,s7,93,294

13,U"77,9t21

Pa

re year endirig
r 31./03/19

Rs.

NOTE'25'
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Directors Remuneration
Salary & Wages

Staff Welfare
EPF Employer's Contribution
ESI Employer's Contribution
Adminstrative Exoense

15,90,000

M,67,247
2,24,853
7,57,860

23,494
5,s00

15,40,000

55,55,154

t,94,460
7,45,4rr

24,495

75,7t,520TOTAT u,78,9s4

rding on t1

Pi

'Fort
o

R5

NOTE "26'

FINANCE €OST5

Bank Charges

Bank lnterest
lnterest to Other
L/C Opening Charges

46,559
28,665

16.18,041

3,20,817

41,055

L5,20,970

49,92,324

68,75,1.66TOTAL 16,93,265

he year endin6
n 3lla3llg

Rs.

NtoTE'27'
DEPREENTION & ATVIORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation 30,24,755 3s,9r,222

35,9L,22230,24,755



_NOTE'28'
OTHER EXPENSES

DIRECT EXPENSES

Consumable ltem
Power & Fuel Expenses

Freight Inward
Food & Kitchen Expenses

Loss in Transit
Job Work
Loading,Unloading & Weighing Expenses

INDIREET EXPENSES

Accounting charges

Ame For water
Audit Fees

Bad Debt
Business Promotion
Club Expense

Commission Exoense

Conveyance Expense

Demand of excise

Demand of Income tax
Demat Charges

Excise Rebate/Focus Licenses Short Reeeived

Export expenses

Factory Licence fee
Fee & Subscription
Filing Fees

Freight Outward
Godown RentlLease Rent

House Keeping Expenses

lnsurance
Interest on Income TaxfDS
lnterest Other/GST

lnternal Audit Fees

LME Business Trading loss+

MCX M2M Trading Loss+

Mise "Expenses
Newspaper Expenses

Office Exoense

Penalties & Demand

Pollution Expenses

Postage & Telegram
Printing & Stationery
Professional & Legal eharges
Rebate and Diseount
Rent Expenses

Repairs & Maintenanee on Computer
Repairs & il/aintenance on Office
Repairs & Maintenanee on vehiele
ROC Fee to increase capital
Running & Maintenance Expenses

Security Guard Expenses

Short & Exeess

Telephone Expenses

Tour & Travelling Expenses-Domestie

Tour & Travelling Expenses-Foreign

Vat/CST Demand

Vehiele Running Expenses

Water ExBense

Website Expense

9,01,025
32,38,207

7,28,506
1,99,405

53,538

1,50,900
46,77,68r

93,000
50,000
8s,000

1,40,00,000
to,82,758

17,334
30,29,851

1,09,000
1,00,000
3,70,872

8,086

5t,278
2,03,850

8,610

2,34,528
22,408

16,15,955

L0,791
1,35,039

1,98,s67
2,89,036

2,400
50,000

2,1L,78,590

12,523
!,764

1r,2L7

60,200
6,869

31,480
734,240

3,809

2s,80,000
32,899

6,83,O42

70,969
1",54,591

4,59,255
4,42,447

7!7
2,67,0U
1,32,108
4,29,932

9,729
2,31,822

A,W2
20,950

2,941

29,08,465

r,27,300
4,&,200

21,81,056

L79

67,5r,t40

60,000

4,OO,625

16,509

7,96,76s

9,00,897

27,940

11,100

15,19,7L8

59,972

3,09,308

3,45,563

50,897

93,741
60,000

5,64,45,898

22,85,594

16,599

13,880

770

74,945
63,875

1,880

19,989

4,L4,500

1.5,75,000

r2,744
43,000

10,990

2,91,000

4,63,43L
5,56,508

58,053

2,39,723

6,05,206

6,L49

4,48,523

TOTAL 5,39,90,688 7,sL,72,934



Summary of related party transactions

. Arun KumarJain

Smita Jain

. Raj Jain
R/r. Naveen Kurnar

Sale

B.C. Power eontrols ttd

Sale of Investment - Shares

vineo Metal Pvt t-td

B"C" Power eontrols Ltd

Purehase of Snvestment - Shares

AKJ fdetals Pvt Ltd

Key management personnel or their relatives

For the year ending on

stl0Bl2a

7,20,OAO

1,50,000
7,20,000

5,00,000

L,33,72,38,266

15,59,09,090

2,30,99,990

For the year ending
on 31/03/L9

7,20,000

3,50,000

5,40,000



know as Bon Lon lndustries hrt. Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels Pvt l-td,l
7Al39, (12-tST FLOOR,) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, hlEW DELHh1l.0005

elhl: U27108D11998Pt€097397
NOTES FORfuiING PART OF AEEOUNTS

B.C. Power Controls Ltd

Bonlon Securities Limited
l-larshit Finvest Pvt Ltd

7,56,10,000

6,29,29,t23
23,73,50,@O

terms of our report attached
For GAUR & ASSOGIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N0"005354C

-:\\E--c\' Director
Din No.00438324

)ool6?hC

:22/tO/2O2O

Chief Financial Offieer
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BONLON I NDUSTRIES LIMITED

LIST OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31"03"2020 (As per Ineome tax)

Annex-l

BTOCK OF ASSETS TOTAI-
RATE OF DEPREEIATION 5% to% 75% 40%

OPENING W.D.V AS ON 7"04"20L9

ADDITION BEFORE 30"9.2019

ADDITION AFTER 30.09.2019

SUM

DELETION

TOTAT

NOT PUTTO USE

DEPRECIATION OF BLOCK

TOTAL DEPRECIATION

crosrNG w.D.v" As oN 31.03.2020

33,19,459 76,59,939

7,26,062

L,OO,324

t,48,65,907

L2,59,4O4

t9,756

65,757

2,58,64,971

7,26,062

L4,25,495

33,19,469 84,86,325 L,6L,25,21L 85,513 2,80,16,519

33,19,469 8486,325 t,6L,25,2L1 85,513 2,80,16,518

L,65,973 8,43,6t6 23,24,326 2L,O54 2,80,16,519

7,65,973 8,43,6t6 23,24,326 2L,O54 33,54,969

3L,53,496 76,42,709 1,38,00,895 64,459 2,46,67,549
Less: Due to depreciation disallowance

Net Block As on 3L.03.2020 31,53,496 76,42,709 L,38,00,895 64,459 2,46,5'J,,549

h/



BONTON INDUSTR!ES !-IMITED
FORTVTERLY KNOWN AS (BONTON TNDUSTRTES PRIVATE !_tMtTED ) & (BONLON STEETS pvT.LTD)

LIST OF TRADE PAYABLES

PARTIEUTARS
20L9-24

)utstanding morethan 1 year outstang less than 1;rear

BHIWADI

bhiwadi jal pradushan

Bright engineering
JVNL

shekhawat associates
YP mehta and co

BONI-ON HOTET

Aristel system pw ltd

DETHI

RCI Industriesl & Technologies Limited
Nisar Road Line

Empower Softrade & Techno Private Limited
HIMGIRI BUILDCON AND ANDUSTRIES LTD GGN

JAIN FGL METAL INDUSTRIES

JAIN METAL ROLLING MILLs UNIT.II
MARS ENTERPRISES

RAM METACOP PVT LTD (HR)

SURANA METAL COMPNAY

SVH METALS

Blue Sea Metal Trading

2,236
2,49,003

ro,g72
5,310

61,560
3,28,981

9,085

9,086

39,56,78,751
I_,04,590

2,76,9s1
2,8A,42,02L

51,360
2,79,24,755

8,33,235
1,,52,22,276
1,31.,54,905

77,22,s77
3,20,09,s00

2,76,gsr s2,o7,93,971

Total 2,76,951 s2,1r32,a38



BON LON I NDUSTRIES I-I lVIITED
FORMERLY KhIOWN AS {BONtON INDUSTRIES PRIVATE IITI/IITED} & {BoNtoN sTEEts Pw. LTD}

7Al39, (12-Fr FTOOR) W.E.A. CHANNA MARKET, KAROL BAGH, NEW DErlil _lLff)Os

CIN :U27108D11E 8P1C097397

TONG TERM IOAN & ADVANCES
Security Deposit
Security -JWNL Bhiwadi
Security -Rent
Hapag Lloyad

lal Logistic India tut Ltd

Security other
Muskan Container Lines (p) Ltd

Other
AKJ Metal pvt ltd
Anshul Mittal
Bonlon Pvt LTD

Bonlon Security Ltd

Chanda Garg

Goyal Infratech Pvt Ltd
Harshit finvest Pvt LTD

Hudei Metals pvt Ltd

lcri Research PW Ltd-Npa
Jilsacha Retail

Lr Plastics Pvt Ltd

Mittal Coins Pvt Ltd

PJSOverseas Ltd

Polo Textiles Pvt Ltd

Poysha PowerTransmission Pvt Ltd
R V Associates

Ram Bilas Aggarwal
Slsr Construction Pvt Ltd
Varun Kumar
Yogsidhi merchandise pvt ltd

25,53,922

4,03,556
19,62,000

6,29,29,723
23,73,50,000

14,00,000
1,05,65,955

7,56,10,000
7s,53,925
45,21,465

65,00,000

54,05,000

26,87,730
r,28,2t,943
4,25,64,172

56,17,82A

L,45,65,226

15,00,000

53,22,520
50,o3,74,445

Asat3tl3l2O2A

78,87,722

2,00,000

4,72,200

As at 3l-13/2019

2 0,66,t99
1,20,000

2,92,2O0

2

L9,62,000

r,4,00,000
99,39,143

45,21,455
6 5,00,000

L,69,02,723

s4,05,000
9,25,22,707
1,20,62,037
4,OO,35,055

s 3,30,000
1,09,00,000
1,3 8,19,000

16,00,000

22,28,98,730



BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED
FORTVIERLY KNOWN AS (BONLON TNDUSTRTES PR|VATE UMTTED )& (BONLON STEELS pvT LTD)

Detail of Advanee

articulars

Advanee To Suppliers
Aggarwal Overseas
A R Alloys Pvt Ltd
Anant Overseas PW ltd
Baldeo Metal Pvt Ltd

Denn Audio
ITJ Retails pvt Ltd
Jain Overseas
Johnson Lift P!'t Ltd

Metal lmpex
Pulman Hotel And resort
Sharda Electricals
Star usha Engineers

Stuti Udyog Pvt ltd
x syssolution pvt Ltd

Asier metal pvt ltd

National Securities Depository Ltd

OSR Enterprises

Advance fon Property
Anand Prakash Gupta
Laxmi Buraria

Advance to Others
Lakshmi Preeision Screw Ltd

20L9-24

9,82,00,000

4,27,37,237

84,538

5,00,000

3,24,00,000

I,72,O34
LO,46,97,464

9,355
7,05,85,567

10,00,000

8,93,56,169

5,00,000
(2,45,00,000)

37,t25
3,00,000

41,60,79,493

47,L5,OOO

6,00,000
53,15,000

2018-19

4,78,49,29L
1,0o,00,000

2,5O,00,000
L,72,O34

L,57,34,276

6,9O,92,t64

1,5+,4O,377

t8,28,87,O92

47,15,O0O

2(),00,000
67,L5,000

1,4(,,00,000

1,4(),00,000



PARTY NAME

Upto 31.03.2020

MORE THAN

SIX MONTH
LESS THAN

SIX MONTH

M/S METAL INDUSTRIES

NALIN INDUSTRIES PVT LTD

R.C ELECTRICAL

SAI METAL

SHRI ADINATH ENTERPRISES

SHRI KED INSULATIONS PW LTD.

SHRI PARAS NATF{ IMPEX

SHRI SHYAM ENTERPRISES

S. SONS GENERAL TRADING F.Z.C.

Swastik Enterprises

UP INSULATING CABLE CO.

VEEKAY GENERAL INDUSTRIES UP

84,09,297

86,00,000

50,947

15,63,858

23,65,900

1,60,67,230

31,44,477

1,16,25,838

6,93,14,495

2,44,OO1

1 1,01,586

4,U,87,901

4,94,418

80,06,570

7,70,813

1,43,300

10,57,820

't't,67,213

1,33,62,552

5,49,00,891

3,49,366

12,35,632

27,OO0

4,15,000

Iotal L,O1,92,894 24,07,O9,22L

i'
{



OF THE EOMPANY

ESS

TE OF INCORPORATION

YEAR

YEAR

D/PAN

TE OF INCORPORATION

154591
ATUS

I NEQryIEIBQIM BUSINESS/PROFESSION

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act
Add; Interest & Demand On Income Tax

Add: Vat Demand

Less: Income Charged in Other Head
(26,00,98,851.20)

Less: Depreciation as per Income Tax Act,

INCOME FROM CAPITAL GAIN

I-TIG ! USIEqEQUITY
Sale Consideration (Date of sale 30.8"2019)
Less COA (Date of Purchase as on 30.06.2018)

STCG ON SAIE OF tAND(as per slab rate)

Sale Consideration
Less COA-13-09-2018

: BONLON INDUSTRIES LIM,TED
(Formerly know as Bon Lon Industries PW. Ltd. And Bon Lon Steels pvt Ltd.)

7A/39,12-t5T FLOOR,WEA CHANNA MARKET, KAROL

BAGH, NEW DELHI-11OOO5

24.0t.1997

2079-2020

2020-2021

AAACB-6473-H

24.07.7997

LIMITED COMPANY

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME

88,50,000

83,81,2s0

TotalTaxable Income (As per 115BAA)

Tax

Add: Surcharge
Add:Education Cess

Total Tax Payable

Less: TDS

Less: Advance Tax

Add: Interest:
U/s.234B

U/s.234C
Total Tax Payable

Less: Self Assessment Tax

Tax Paid

30,24,755
8,98,475

9,729

74,r9,92,423

33,s4,969

15,59,09,090

11,06,15,995

4,68,750

28,86,057

40,00,000

72,31,8r,479

39,32,959
72,7r,74,438

14,53,47,392
(7,82,32,ss4

4,52,93,O95

2,74,50,1,4r

27,06,OL4

2,70,601
1,19,O65

30,95,681

68,86,Os7

.37,90,376)

(37,9O,376)

,90,3


